
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


Quality Improvement Health Equity Committee 
2/16/2024 


 
 


 
 
 


Committee Member Name and Title Specialty Present 
Donna Carey, MD  
Chair 


Medical Director, Case Management, Alameda Alliance 
for Health, Pediatrics 


X 


Paul Lao Vang Chief Health Equity Officer, Alameda Alliance for Health X 
Sanjay Bhatt, MD 
Vice Chair 


Senior Medical Director, Quality & Behavioral Health, 
Alameda Alliance for Health, Emergency Medicine 


X 


Aaron Chapman, MD Behavioral Health Medical Director and Chief Medical 
Officer, Alameda County Behavioral Health Care Services  


 


Tri Do, MD Chief Medical Officer, Community Health Center Network X 
Felicia Tornabene, MD Chief Medical Officer, Alameda Health System  
James Florey, MD Chief Medical Officer, Children First Medical Group X 
Rosalia Mendoza, MD Medical Director, Utilization Management, Alameda 


Alliance for Health, Family Practice 
X 


Peter Currie, PsyD Senior Director, Behavioral Health, Alameda Alliance for 
Health 


X 


Michelle Stott Senior Director, Quality, Alameda Alliance for Health  X 
 


Staff Member Name and Title Present 
Ashley Asejo, Clinical Quality Programs Coordinator X 
Kalkidan Asrat, Quality Improvement Project Specialist II X 
Linda Ayala, Director of Population Health and Equity X 
James Burke, Lead Quality Improvement Project Specialist X 
Rosa Carrodus, Disease Management Health Educator X 
Tiffany Cheang, Chief Analytics Officer X 
Andrea DeRochi, Behavioral Health Manager X 
Gil Duran, Manager, Population, Health and Equity X 
Kathy Ebido, Senior Quality Improvement Nurse Specialist X 







2 
 


Michelle Findlater, Director, Utilization Management  
Kish Gerena, Accreditation Manager X 
Kimberly Glasby, Director, Long Term Services and Supports X 
Richard Golfin III, Chief Compliance Officer & Chief Privacy Officer X 
Sanya Grewal, Healthcare Services Specialist X 
Bob Hendrix, Quality Improvement Project Specialist I X 
Megan Hils, Quality Improvement Project Specialist I X 
Lily Hunter, Director, Social Determinants of Health X 
Jessica Jew, Population Health and Equity Specialist X 
Shatae Jones, Director Housing & Community Services Program X 
Beverly Juan, Medical Director Community Health  
Jennifer Karmelich, Director, Quality Assurance X 
Allison Lam, Senior Director, Health Care Services X 
Helen Lee, Senior Director Pharmacy Services  
Homaira Momen, Quality Review Nurse X 
Angela Moses, Quality Review Nurse X 
Fiona Quan, Quality Improvement Project Specialist I X 
Christine Rattray, Quality Improvement Supervisor X 
Sangeeta Singh, Quality Improvement Project Specialist I X 
Grace St. Clair, Director, Compliance & Special Investigations  
Yemaya Teague, Senior Analyst of Health Equity X 
Loc Tran, Manager, Access to Care X 
Matthew Woodruff, Chief Executive Officer X 
Farashta Zainal, Quality Improvement Manager  X 


 
Community Members in Attendance  
Noha Aboelata, MD 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







3 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


I. Call to Order D. Carey  The meeting was called to order at 9:05 
Quorum reached at 9:07 


  


II. Alameda 
Alliance 
Updates  


 


D. Carey • Dr. O’Brien is currently on a leave of absence. Dr. 
Donna Carey will take on the role of Interim Chief 
Medical Officer in his absence.  


• Over 81,000 members transferred over from 
Anthem to The Alliance. 16,000 held back and 
14,000 undocumented.  


• Birth Equity and Justice Involved Population are 2 
new populations of focus that went live with 
Enhanced Care Management in January. 


• Introduction of Kimberly Glasby Director, Long 
Term Services and Support.  


 
 


  


III. Chief of 
Health Equity 
Updates 


L. Vang • Health Equity and DEI Committee has been 
selected.  


• The committee for DEI training curriculum has 
also been selected as required by APL 23-025. 


• Both committees will meet at the same time to 
discuss and design a 3-year equity roadmap as 
well as go over feedback on design 
implementation of the DEI Training Curriculum. 


• Yemaya T. gave an update on the Health Equity 
page on the Alliance Intranet. The page will 
include The HE Teams Mission, team 
introduction, definitions, and updates on 
current/future work. Webpage should be 
completed in the next few months. 


  


IV. Follow Up 
Item from 
11/17/2023 


M. Stott • A change was made to the QIHEC Charter to 
include a designated Alliance personnel 
representing Grievance & Appeals.   


  







4 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


QIHEC Charter 
Update 


V. Committee 
Member 
Presentations 


S. Bhatt • Dr. Bhatt briefly went over the 2024 Committee 
Member Meeting Presentation Schedule.  


  


VI. Approval Of 
Policies and 
Procedures & 
Meeting 
Minutes  


D. Carey • Brief overview of each Policy was presented by 
Senior Leadership of each department.  


• Policies & Procedures and Meeting Minutes were 
sent to the voting committee members for review 
prior to the meeting.  


 
Behavioral Health 
BH-003: Dyadic Services 
BH-004: BHT Services 
 
Utilization Management 
CBAS-002:  Expedited Initial Member Assessment for 
CBAS Eligibility 
CBAS-004:  Member Assignment to a CBAS Center 
UM-002: Coordination of Care 
UM-010: Coordination of Care- Long Term Care 
UM-012 to BH-005: Care Coordination-Behavioral Health 
UM-013 to BH-006: Care Coordination-Substance Abuse 
UM-018: Targeted Case Management and Early and 
Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment 
UM-024: Care Coordination-Dental Services 
UM-032: Therapeutic Enteral Formulas 
UM-045: Communication Services 
UM-050: Tracking and Monitoring of Services Prior 
Authorized 


Move to 
Approve: 
Policies & 
Procedures 
1st: T. Do 
2nd: S. Bhatt 
 
Move to 
Approve: 
Meeting 
Minutes  
1st: T. Do 
2nd: J. Florey 


 







5 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


UM-052: Discharge Planning to Lower level of Care, 
(including Granting Administrative Days Pending 
Placement for Facilities contracted for Administrative 
Days) 
UM-056: Standing Referrals 
UM-060: Delegation Management and Oversight 
UM-062 to BH-007: Behavior Health Treatment 
UM-063: Gender Affirmation Surgery & Services 
UM-068: Tertiary and Quaternary Review Process 
UM-069: Continuous Glucose Monitoring Equipment 
 
Cultural & Linguistic Services 
CLS-001: Cultural and Linguistic Services (CLS) Program 
Description 
CLS-002:  Member Advisory Committee 
CLS-003: Language Assistance Services 
CLS-008:  Member Assessment of Cultural and Linguistic 
needs 
CLS-009: CLS Program-Contracted Providers 
CLS-010: CLS Program- Staff Training and Assessment 
CLS-011: CLS Program- Compliance Monitoring 
 
Case Management 
CM-001:  Complex Case Management (CCM) 
Identification, Screening, Enrollment and Assessment 
CM-004:  Care Coordination of Services 
CM-009:  Enhanced Care Management – Infrastructure 
CM-010:  Enhanced Care Management - Member 
Identification and Grouping 







6 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


CM-011:  Enhanced Care Management - Care 
Management and Transitions of Care 
CM-013:  Enhanced Care Management - Oversight 
Monitoring & Controls 
CM-014:  Enhanced Care Management - Operations Non-
Duplication 
CM-016:  Enhanced Care Management – Staffing 
CM-018:  Enhanced Care Management - Member 
Notification 
CM-021:  Community Supports - Asthma Remediation 
CM-022:  Community Supports - Housing Deposits 
CM-023:  Community Supports - Housing Tenancy and 
Sustaining Services 
CM-024:  Community Supports - Housing Transition 
Navigation 
CM-025:  Community Supports - Medically Supportive 
Food/Meals/Medically Tailored Meals 
CM-026:  Community Supports - Recuperative Care 
(Medical Respite) 
CM-027:  Community Supports - Oversight Monitoring 
and Controls 
 
Health Education 
HED-001: Health Education Program 
HED-002: Health Education Materials 
HED-006: SABIRT Services 
HED-007: Tobacco Cessation 
HED-009: Diabetes Prevention Program 
 
Long-Term Care 
LTC-001: Long Term Care Program 
LTC-002: Authorization Process and Criteria for 
Admission, Continued Stay, and Discharge from a Nursing 
Long Term Care Facility 







7 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


LTC-004: LTC Bed Hold and Leave of Absence 
 
Population Health Management 
PHM-001: Population Health Management Program 
PHM-002: Basic Population Health Management 
PHM-005: Population Assessment 
 
Quality Improvement 
QI-124: Initial Health Appointments 
QI-125: Blood Lead 


VII. UM Workplan 
Update 
UM Metrics 


M. Findlater 
R. Mendoza 


Allison Lam presented the UM Workplan Update. 


• Some of the standard measures that are looked at 
are totals related to in-patient/outpatient denial 
rates and emergency room utilization.  


• Average Length of Stay is trending down year 
over year.  


• Admissions and Paid Days per 1k are decreasing 
downward.  


• Inpatient denial rates are evaluated to make sure 
out UM program is accountable.  


• Partial denials are those in which the patient does 
not have to be in the hospital for that particular 
reason. Yet, they are not ready for discharge.  


• Slight uptick in inpatient denials due to eligibility.  
• Steady trends in outpatient denial rates due to 


providers being out -of-network.  
• Tertiary/Quaternary denial has started to 


increase in Q4 2023. 
• Decrease in retro denials from September to 


December. 


  







8 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


• Emergency Room visits per 1k determine how 
well we manage our population’s ED visits. 
Decrease in November 2023 data.  


• Headaches and chest pain are the top drivers of 
ED visits. Washington Hospital has the top ER 
admissions. 


• M. Woodruff asked if this data is published with 
other Health Plans. How do we compare to sister 
plans across the state?  


• A. Lam: No specific published data is shared 
through DHCS but it would be good to know for 
benchmarking.  


• J. Florey: Are we gathering information at the 
time of admission for adults whether they have 
received currently recommended immunizations 
or a TB skin test?  Dr. Florey recommended 
immunizations become a routine part of the 
intake process. 


• A. Lam: To my knowledge, we are not. 
• M. Stott commented about benchmarking. The 


Medi-Cal managed dashboard had ED and 
inpatient benchmarking. We will need to confirm 
similar methodology but it is available.  


• S. Bhatt: The benchmarks do not publish data 
around length of stay. We need to be careful that 
our benchmarks or metrics do not influence our 
medical decision making. Does the length of stay 
data include LTC population? And are we seeing a 
decline. 


• A. Lam: Length of stay data includes LTC 
population. The SPD and duals population are still 
trending high in our length of stay. 







9 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


VIII. Case 
Management 
Updates 


L. Hunter • Lily provided an update on Case Management, 
Community Supports and ECM that has occurred 
in the last quarter. 


Case Management 


• Transportation benefit: Case management obtains 
the Physician Certification Statement forms. This 
function has been in-sourced from Motivcare as of 
last year.  


• The State requires that before transportation 
begins, we have the PCS form available.  


• There has been an increase in rates from October-
December. 


• Transitional Care Services: In 2023, Managed 
Care Plans were tasked by DHCS to provide 
Transitional Care Services to high-risk members.  


• A large uptick in members in 2024 when TCS 
became available for all members at any risk 
level. 


• The majority are hospital discharges.  
• Continuity of Care: With the Anthem transition in 


2023, many members were absorbed in the 
beginning of the transition (2024).  


• Uptick in care coordination referrals in January 
2024. 


Community Supports 


• In January, our provider network expanded to 
include East Bay Innovations as part of the 
housing bundle.  


  







10 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


• When we partner to serve individuals with 
housing, we look for entities who have access to 
housing units.  


• East Bay Innovations has access to additional 
funding for those who are coming out of SNF. 


• Expanded services in Caregiver respite services 
and Nursing facility transition/diversion and 
community transition services. Omatochi was 
brought on to further expand our provider 
network. 


•  Added Alameda County Community Food Bank to 
help support Medically Tailored/Supportive 
Food. 


• We will be adding sobering centers (Cherry Hill) 
starting July 2024 


• Expanded asthma remediation age group from 19 
years and under to all ages. 


Enhanced Care Management (ECM) 


• All populations of focus for ECM have now gone 
live. 


• Individuals transitioning from incarceration is a 
big area of focus. There is a lot of attention 
associated with this. This is the post-release 
portion. Working with ECM providers and state 
prisons to talk about how we will address pre-
release. 


• Birth Equity Population: Individuals who are 
pregnant or have been pregnant in the last 12 
months.  







11 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


IX. QI Workplan 
Update 
DHCS 
Sanctions 
Updates on QI 
Investment  
2023 HEDIS 
Rates 


M. Stott 
F. Zainal 


HEDIS/MCAS Performance 


• In the beginning of the year, the State sanctioned 
AAH $80,000 for 5 measures below MPL. Last 
year we were sanctioned $25,000 for 3 measures.  


• The State is increasing accountability and 
financial impact for MPLS that we have.  


• Sanctions are scored according to several factors 
such as beneficiary impact, trending factors and 
the Healthy Places Index.  


• The State also requested a revised comprehensive 
quality strategy. 


• QI Investment: $5million allocated to 5 areas. 
• Provider Engagement: Finding increased and 


promotion of the Pay-4-Performance Program 
and provider training. 


• Member Engagement: Hiring 2 QI engagement 
coordinators to outreach to members. 


• Data Collection and Sharing: Continuing to 
promote Manifest MedEx as part of our P4P 
Program.  


• Funding/Resources: Offering practice coaching in 
documentation and coding/practice coaching. 


• Organizational Alignment: Coordinated 
campaigns across all departments (Well-Child 
Visit Campaign) 


• Several PDSA Projects specific to the MPL, 
Internal Multi-disciplinary workgroups who work 
together to review the data in detail.  


• Continuously work on Access & Availability with 
extended office hours. 


  







12 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


• Also working with Behavioral Health, Population 
Health & Health Equity teams in various projects 
to support MPL measures.  


2023 HEDIS Rates as of February 2024 


• Admin Measure rates are stabilizing. Most of the 
claim’s data have been received.  


• Small shifts in rates may happen in March. 
• Below MPL in Behavioral Health, possibly due to 


not receiving complete data for the State from the 
County.  


• Below MPL for Controlling High Blood Pressure. 
This is a Hybrid Measure. HEDIS team is currently 
working on reviewing charts to determine Hybrid 
rate.  


• Although we are above MPL for Asthma 
Medication Ratio, our rate is dropping. This is a 
trend throughout our network. QI team is 
currently investigating.  


• For the Well-child domain. We are below MPL on 
Lead Screening, Topical Fluoride and Well-Child 
Visits in the first 15 months. Still waiting on chart 
review for the hybrid measures.  


• Above MPL on all Women’s Health Measures.  
• J. Florey: We found that lead screening rates 


improved remarkably when lead testing was done 
in -office. The cost of machines is often split 
amongst providers. They have a positive return 
on their investment by year 2. The W30 measure 
did not have to follow the CHDP periodicity tables 
which contributed to not all visits being 
completed. The problem is that it may require 







13 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


some investigation of claims history to recognize 
that patients receive the 6 visits. There are gaps in 
care, coding and denominators.  


• F. Zainal: We are working with our in-network 
providers on point-of-care testing units in the 
offices. There are providers who also do the draw 
in-office and have Quest Diagnostics come and 
pick up the specimens. Lead Screening measure 
have tremendously improved over the years.   In 
terms of the 6 well-visits, DHCS is working on 
having CIN numbers assigned to babies while in 
hospital before discharge. It will help us capture 
our first visit. Our HEDIS team is working on 
pairing up mom to baby as well. We are also 
encouraging providers to make sure they work on 
the measure at the beginning of the year. It is a 
time-sensitive measure.  


X. CLS Program 
Description 
and 
Evaluation 
 


L. Ayala 2024 CLS Program Highlights: 
 


• The goal of CLS Program is to make sure our 
members receive equitable access to high-quality 
health care services including behavioral health. 


• Minor changes were made to the program 
description. 


• “Member Advisory Committee“ to “Community 
Advisory Committee” (CAC) 


• Updates to DEI training description. 
• Expanded responsibilities of CAC. 


  
 
 
 


Move to 
Approve:  
1st: J. Florey 
2nd: T. Do 
 
Dr. Carey 
indicated 
the CLS 
trilogy 
documents 
as P&P, it 
was actually 
the CLS 
Description 
and 
Evaluation 


 







14 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


2023 CLS Workplan Evaluation 
 


• Member Cultural and Linguistic Assessment. No 
significant changes in the demographic of our 
membership. 


• 5% increase in member who speak Spanish.  
• Met the metric for Language assistant services 


goal to reach an average fulfillment rate of 95% 
or more for in-person, video or telephonic 
interpreter services. 


•  R. Mendoza: even seeing the increase of cultural 
linguistic needs in 2023, the adult expansion that 
we got in January 2024 is going to increase 
inherently in our work this year.  


• Provider language capacity (member 
satisfaction). We ask members if they are 
receiving quality interpreter services. We stayed 
withing our goals for adults and children 
throughout the years.  


• We have looked at network capacity over the 
years. No significant findings. We committed to 
monitor and provide access to support providers 
when needed.  


• Cultural sensitivity training all staff completion 
goal met. 


• Provider Cultural Sensitivity training available on 
provider site.  


• CAC update on charter and contract requirement 
implementation is ongoing.  


 
 
 


 


(Trilogy 
Documents) 
 







15 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


2024 CLS Workplan 
 


• Next year, we will continue to assess the cultural 
linguistic needs of our members . 


• Anticipate Starte request to include Arabic as one 
of our languages. Making base material available. 


• Expanding satisfaction surveys around timely 
access and interpreter services.   


• Expansion of CAC. 
• Working closely with Behaviors Health on CLS 


appropriateness and availability of services in 
Behavioral Health.  


XI. PQI 
Annual 
Training 
RN Audits 
Exempt 
Grievance 
PQI 
Dashboard 


S. Bhatt 
C. Rattray 


• Annual PQI Training was performed in January 
during the Health Care Servies Meeting. 


• C. Rattray gave a brief overview of the Annual PQI 
Training.  


• This training is to help capture as many issues as 
possible so that we can provide the best possible 
outcomes for our members.  


• Quarterly, quality of service issues is audited to 
ensure accurate and appropriate review.  


• 5 cases are reviewed per month per nurse.  
• 100% of these cases were reviewed correctly. No 


interventions needed.  
• Exempt Grievance Audit Report: 100 cases 


quarterly. Trying to identify any exempt 
grievance that could have been sent to quality. No 
issues withing the last 4 quarters. Will continue to 
track and report out quarterly.  


• 9000 PQIs over the last year. The majority were 
closed within the first 30 days. The majority of 
the cases are service in nature. Clinical pieces are 
relatively small compared to Access.  


  







16 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


• Over 5000 service issues compared to 500 
clinical.  


XII. Behavioral 
Health 
Update 


P. Currie 
A. DeRochi 


• 550 unique utilizers prior to insourcing. 
• By October increased to 673 and December, 


increased to 806. 
• The majority of unique utilizers fall in the 3-7 


year old ages. Early intervention had a much 
greater impact throughout the lifespan rather 
than later in their development. 


• Large volume of members are Hispanic. There are 
limited Spanish speaking providers in BHT 
treatment. We are constantly looking for ways to 
improve our services for this population.  


• Lack of Spanish speaking providers result in 
delays in accessing services.    


• Bulk of services received are face to face 
interventions under the umbrella of ABA services.  


• Centria is our largest provider of ABA services.  
• We have 39 qualified Autism Service Provider 


Groups in our network and are continuing to look 
for more.  


• One of the reasons that Behavioral Health was 
insources was the decrease in utilization of ABA 
services. 


• In 2021-2022, there was an under-utilization of 
BHT/ABA services. Bringing it in-house we hope 
to address that an increase access for out 
members.  


• As of April, almost 500 children waiting in a back 
log queue were not able to access services. Steady 
rise in authorizations and turnaround times were 
impacted.  


    







17 
 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Action Follow-Up by 
QI Staff 


• 806 unique utilizers as of December. 
• 1,761 total new auths for April to December 2023. 
• 600 Auths pre-loaded from Beacon in March 


2023. 
• Increase in unique utilizers from 550 prior to 


insourcing to 806 post insource.  
• A positive trend increased demand but we still 


have network limitations that impact access.  
• BH would like to expand their network in order to 


increase access. 
• Help establish CDE centers of excellence.  
• Reduce barriers to access and the number of 


members awaiting BHT/ABA services.  
• Increase in mental health utilization. We are 


seeing a steady increase in unique utilizers of 
mental health services.  


• By removing barriers to initiate mental health 
services and having no limit to the amount of 
services helped increase the utilization (Open 
access Benefit).  


• From 6,157 members in April to 7,424 members 
in August.  


• Over 10,000 members in active treatment as of 
October. 


XIII. QIHEC 
Schedule 
Change 


D. Carey Motion to approve to move QIHEC meeting from March to 
April due to DHCS Audit. 


Move to 
Approve: 
1st: J. Florey 
2nd: M. Stott 


 


XIV. Public 
Comment 


D. Carey None   


XV. Meeting 
Adjournment 


D. Carey Next Meeting April 19, 2024   







18 
 


 
 
X____________________________________________ <click to insert a date> 
Dr. Conna Carey 
Interim Chief Medical Officer                        
Chair 
 
 
Minutes prepared by: Ashley Asejo, Clinical Quality Programs Coordinator 
 
 
 





		2/16/2024






Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 22, 2024, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\3.22.24 


 


Member Name and Title Present Member Name and Title 
Present 


 


Steve O’Brien, Chief Medical Officer  Jennifer Karmelich, Director, Quality Assurance  


Richard Golfin, Chief Compliance Officer X Jorge Rosales, Manager, Case & Disease Management X 


Tiffany Cheang, Chief Analytics Officer X Judy Rosas, Sr. Manager, Member Services  


Allison Lam, Senior Director, Health Care Services X Katherine Goodwin, Supervisor, Health Plan Audits X 


Alma Pena, Sr. Manager, G&A X Kimberly Glasby, Director, Long Term Services & Supports X 


Amani Sattar, Executive Assistant  X Kisha Gerena, Manager, Grievances & Appeals  


Andrea DeRochi, Manager, Behavioral Health X Laura Grossman-Hicks, Sr. Director, BH Services  X 


Annie Lam, Manager, Provider Services Call Center   Lily Hunter, Director, Social Determinants of Health  X 


Beverly Juan, Medical Director, Community Health X Linda Ayala, Director, Population Health & Equity  X 


Brittany Nielsen, Executive Assistant   Loc Tran, Manager, Access to Care   


Carla Healy-London, Manager, Inpatient UM X Marie Broadnax, Manager, Regulatory Affairs & Compliance   


Cecilia Gomez, Sr. Manager, Provider Services  Michelle Stott, Senior Director, Quality  X 


Darryl Crowder, Director, Provider Relations and 
Contracting 


 Michelle Findlater, Director, Utilization Management  X 


Donna Carey, Medical Director, CM  X Nancy Pun, Sr. Director, Analytics   


Farashta Zainal, Manager, Quality Improvement  Peter Currie, Senior Director, Behavioral Health  X 


Gia Degrano, Senior Director, Member Services X Rosalia Mendoza, Medical Director, Utilization Management X 


Gil Duran, Manager, Population Health & Equity   Sanjay Bhatt, Senior Medical Director  


Heather Wanket, Clinical Manager, ECM  X Sanja Bedi, Healthcare Services Specialist  X 


Helen Lee, Senior Director, Pharmacy Services X Stephen Williams, Supervisor, OP UM  X 


Hope Desrochers, Manager, Outpatient UM    


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FA0FCB14-14E8-4E03-8619-95A5842CB129



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/3.22.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 22, 2024, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\3.22.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up 


Action/ 
Responsible 


party/ 
target date 


I. Call to Order/ 
Introductions  


A. Lam  
R. Mendoza 


 


 
The meeting was called to order by Allison Lam at 1:30 pm 
 
 


  


II. Review and 
Approval of 
minutes 


A. Lam  
R. Mendoza 


 


The UM Committee Minutes from February 23, 2024 were approved 
electronically by a quorum of the committee prior to the meeting.  


UMC_Meeting_Minut


es_2.23.24.pdf
 


Approved via e-
vote:  
3/5/24 – 3/6/24 


III. Policies and 
Procedures 


All  CM-xxx 


 CM-002 


 CM-003 


 CM-005 


 CM-006 


 CM-007 


 CM-019 


 CM-028 


 CM-030 


 CM-031 


 CM-032 


 LTC-004 


 UM-057 


 UM-058 
 


UMC PP Summary of 


Changes_3.22.2024.pdf
 


Vote to 
Approve:  
 
None opposed: 
The policies will 
be finalized as 
approved and 
moved forward to 
QIHEC 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FA0FCB14-14E8-4E03-8619-95A5842CB129



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/3.22.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 22, 2024, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\3.22.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up 


Action/ 
Responsible 


party/ 
target date 


IV. Monitoring of 
UM Operational 
Activities 


A. 2023 UM 
Program 
Evaluation  
B. 2024 UM 
Program 
Description & 
Workplan 
C.  


M. Findlater 
 


 


 2023 UM Program Evaluation  


 2024 UM Program Description & Workplan 
 


2024 UM Trilogy 


Synopsis.pdf
 


 
Vote to 
Approve: 
Approved 


V. 2023 CM 
Program Evaluation  
VI. 2024 CM 
Program Description 
& Workplan 
VII.  


L. Hunter  


 2023 CM Program Evaluation  


 2024 CM Program Description & Workplan 
 


2024 CM Trilogy 


Synopsis.pdf
 


Vote to 
Approve: 
Approved 


A. Denial 
System 
Controls 
Monitoring 


M. Findlater 
 


 


 Policy Reviews  
o Audit goal: Ensure that any modifications to the request dates 


are not being made inappropriately.  
o Dictates the number of cases to audit is 50 cases of 5% of the 


total number of denials  
o Policy dictates we audit both Modifications and Voided 


authorizations NCQA Requirement  
 


 Audit Results  
o UM Denial Receipt Date = 30% 
o UM Denial Decision Date = 100% 


 Total = 90% 


Denials System 


Modifications.pdf
 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FA0FCB14-14E8-4E03-8619-95A5842CB129



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/3.22.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 22, 2024, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\3.22.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up 


Action/ 
Responsible 


party/ 
target date 


 


B. Referral 
Management 


R. Mendoza  


 Volume of OP Authorizations 
o Total Auths for 2023 = 44,238 
o Top three auth types for 2023 


 Radiology = 10,974 
 Rehab = 8,810 
 TQ = 3,509 


 


 Alliance Network 
o Referrals Approved = 97% 
o Referrals Denied = 3% 


 


Referral 


Management.pdf
 


 


C. Specialty 
Referrals 
 


R. Mendoza 
 


 


 Specialty Services Utilization (Approvals) 
o Compared to 2022, there is a decrease in overall Specialty 


Referrals 1237 (-297) 
o Highest contribution to Specialty Referrals in 2023 


 Podiatry (46%) 
 Transplant (35%) 
 Acupuncture (8%) 


o Highest Denials reason in 2023: 
 Other EDI (67%) 
 OON (15%) 
 Not Medically Necessary (11%) 
 Not a Covered Benefit (5%) 


 
 


Specialty 


Referrals.pdf
 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FA0FCB14-14E8-4E03-8619-95A5842CB129



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/3.22.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 22, 2024, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\3.22.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up 


Action/ 
Responsible 


party/ 
target date 


 


 Professional Services: INN vs OON  
o Top three rendering providers for professional services 


 UCSF 
 Stanford Health Care 
 Alameda Hospital  


 
o 57% of OON Auths were at UCSF 


 
o Highest contribution to OON Professional Services 


authorizations denials; 
 OON = 78% 
 Retro = 6% 
 Member not Eligible = 6% 


 


D. Over / Under 
Utilization 


R. Mendoza 
 


 


 Unused Authorization Services 
o There were no auths for MidCycle  
o Total unused auths for PastCycle = 413 


  


 Specialty for Unused Authorizations 
o Top three unused specialty office visit auths 


 Ear, Nose & Throat 
 Neurology 
 Dermatology  


 
 
 
 
 


Over 


Under-Utilization.pdf
 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FA0FCB14-14E8-4E03-8619-95A5842CB129



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/3.22.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 22, 2024, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\3.22.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up 


Action/ 
Responsible 


party/ 
target date 


 


 Affiliation for Unused Authorizations 
o 92% of Unused authorizations were affiliated with UCSF, a 


consistent pattern. 
 Potentially Delayed Claims submissions (but Quality 


confirms that unused auth results correlate with non-
utilizers trends for for over 50 year old) 


 There is an issue with Member Navigation for approved 
auths at academic centers 


 There are concerns about UCSF waiting times for 
specialty care (Network Access)  


 


 No Cost Underutilization Trends  


o In 2023 there was a slight decrease in ER Visits/1000 within the 
Alliance network in December 


o CFMG and CHCN remain relatively steady.  
 


 ER Visits/1000 by Network 
 Across all networks the highest contribution to ER Visits 


in 2023: Acute UP Respiratory Infection (3%) 
 Chest Pain (2%) 
 Headache (2%)  


o Overall, in 2023, the highest contribution to ER Visits by Facility:  
 OON attributable to Kaiser (159.9) 
 Highland (97.46) 
 Washington (54.44) 


o Across the Alliance Network, highest contribution to ER Visits:  
 ACA OE MCAL (25%) 
 SPD (18%) 
 Adult (16%) 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FA0FCB14-14E8-4E03-8619-95A5842CB129



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/3.22.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 22, 2024, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\3.22.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up 


Action/ 
Responsible 


party/ 
target date 


 


E. Transportati
on: DHCS 


J. Rosales 
 


 


 PCS Forms  
o AAH analytics created report to track PCS form status for 


member on Date of Trip, working on dashboard.  
o AAH Compliance Department working with AAH CM Department 


on year-round PCS audits  
 


 Lyft RideShare Pilot  
o Continuing as pilot through 2024 Q1  


 


 Delegation Audits  


o Modivcare annual delegate/ subcontractor audit complete, 
compliance department finalizing report.  


 


 Contract with Subcontractor 
o Vendor Management working on updated contract with 


subcontractor Modivcare  
 


Case Management 


Report.pdf
 


 


F. EPSDT 
Referral for 
Care 
Coordination 
DHCS 2.1.2 


J. Rosales 
 


 


 December 2023 = 20 


 January 2024 = 23 


 February 2024 = 39 
 


 OPUM Staff is receiving on going refreshers to refer to CM  
 


CM Report  


DocuSign Envelope ID: FA0FCB14-14E8-4E03-8619-95A5842CB129



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/3.22.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 22, 2024, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\3.22.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up 


Action/ 
Responsible 


party/ 
target date 


G. CalAIM ECM H. Wanket 
 


 


 ECM Member Volume and Trend  
o The ECM Program membership increased in 2023 (1741 


members) by ~200% when compared to 2022 (575 members). 
o Trending upward in members that completed the ECM program 


in 2023 (10) vs 2022 (4). 
 


 ECM Eligibility Summary  
o As of 2023, there were 48.8K eligible members for the ECM 


Program. 
o Out of 48K eligible members, 71% of members are homeless. 
o Top 3 Ethnicities with highest number of eligible ECM members 


that ARE NOT enrolled and Homeless. 
 Black (15225) 
 Hispanic (10461) 
 Hispanic (10374)  


o Highest number of ECM members by city 
 Oakland (1070) 
 Fremont (274) 
 Hayward (196) 
 Berkeley (146) 
 San Leandro (108)  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


CALAIM ECM.pdf


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FA0FCB14-14E8-4E03-8619-95A5842CB129



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/3.22.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 22, 2024, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\3.22.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up 


Action/ 
Responsible 


party/ 
target date 


 


 Grandfathered Members Enrollment  
o Steady trend in grandfather enrolled members in the ECM 


program. 
o Enrollment of grandfather members is steadily decreasing.  
o Majority of grandfathered ECM members are at: 


 CHCN (59%) 
 CCC (22%) 
 Roots (9%) 


 


 Administration Updates  
o Justice Involved and Birth Equity Population of Focus (PoFs) on 


track that went live on1/1/24 
 


H. CalAIM CS L. Hunter 
 


 


 Housing 
o A majority of CS Auth requests are for Tenancy Sustaining. 


 


 Asthma 
o The expansion to adults occurred in January with Asthma Start 


and we brought on Roots Community Health Clinic as an 
additional provider. 


 


 Meals 


o Recipe 4 Health and Project Open Hand. 
o In January we expanded to include Alameda County Community 


Food Bank. 
 


 Medical Respite is consistent. 


CALAIM CS.pdf


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FA0FCB14-14E8-4E03-8619-95A5842CB129



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/3.22.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 22, 2024, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\3.22.24 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


 
Document 


 


 
Follow-Up 


Action/ 
Responsible 


party/ 
target date 


 


 Diversion has a slow increase in usage 
 


 Personal Care & Homemaker Services has a slow uptake 
 


 Caregiver Respite Services has a slow uptake 
 


 All four (4) of these services expanded their network to include 
Omatochiin January 2024.The preliminary data is already showing an 
increase in usage.  


 


 CS expansion 


o Sobering Centers (July 1, 20240 
o Day Habilitation Program (Jan 1, 2025) 
o Short-Term Post-Hospitalization Housing (Jan 1, 2025)  


 


VIII.  Adjournment A. Lam The meeting was adjourned at 3:05 pm  Next Meeting: 
April 26, 2024 at 
1:30 PM 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FA0FCB14-14E8-4E03-8619-95A5842CB129



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/3.22.24





Utilization Management Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 22, 2024, 1:30 PM – 3:00 PM 


Teams 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use 
of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 


 
\\AAH-FILESERV2\Projects\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\05_UM\2024\3.22.24 


 
 
 
Meeting Minutes submitted by:                                                                    Date: _________ 


Amani Sattar,  
EA to the CMO 


 
 
 
Approved by:                                                                                                  Date: _________ 
                            Allison Lam, 


             Sr. Director, Health Care Services 
 


 
 
Approved by:                                                                                                  Date: _________ 
                            Rosalia Mendoza, MD 


             Medical Director, Utilization Management 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FA0FCB14-14E8-4E03-8619-95A5842CB129


03/26/2024 | 3:53 PM PDT


03/26/2024 | 2:46 PM PDT


03/26/2024 | 3:08 PM PDT



file://///AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/05_UM/2024/3.22.24



				2024-03-26T15:53:57-0700

		Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com












INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 1 


  
 


Name Title Name Title 
Dr. Sanjay Bhatt, Co-Chair Medical Director, Quality 


Improvement 
Dr. Steve O’Brien Chief Medical Officer 


Michelle Nepomuceno 
Stott, RN, MSN 


Senior Director of Quality Dr. Beverly Juan Medical Director, Utilization 
Management 


Dr. Rosalia Mendoza Medical Director, Clinical 
Services 


Darryl Crowder Director, Provider Relations & 
Provider Contracting 


Dr. Donna Carey Medical Director, Clinical 
Services 


Cecilia Gomez Sr. Manager, Provider Services 


Julie Anne Miller Director, Health Care 
Services 


Tiffany Cheang Chief Analytics Officer, 
Healthcare Analytics 


Lilly Hunter Director, Social Determinants 
of Health 


Farashta Zainal Manager, Quality Improvement 
Team 


Grace St. Clair Director, Compliance Christine Rattray Supervisor, Quality Improvement 
(PQI) 


Sean Pepper Compliance Special 
Investigator 


Gil Duran Manager, Population Health and 
Equity 


Jennifer Karmelich Director of Quality Assurance  Mao Moua  Manager, Cultural and Linguistic 
Services 


Alma Pena Manager, Grievances & 
Appeals 


Annie Lam  


Linda Ayala Director, Population Health   


Loc Tran Manager, Access to Care   


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 2 


 
Agenda Item Responsible 


Person(s) 
Discussion Follow-Up 


Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


Call to Order/Roll Call    
I. Review 


agenda for 
3/20/2024 


F. Zainal Agenda was reviewed by Farashta.  
 
Doula Policy: Linda Ayala 


• Policy was approved by the State. 
• Linda will send the Policy out after the meeting. 
• Policy will be moved to April’s QIHEC meeting. 


L. Ayala will send out 
Doula Policy 


II. Policies & 
Procedures 
- BH 004 


A. Deroche BH004 
• BHT Services outlines the scope of BHT benefit and case management 


responsibilities. 
• This separates the Mental Health and BHT policies.  
• Documenting an expansion of paraprofessionals to include BHT providers.  
• Added school-based services as well. 
• This policy will move to QIHEC for final approval. 


 


III. Meeting 
Minutes 
- IQIC 


1/17/2024 


F. Zainal Meeting Minutes submitted for review.  


IV. Staffing 
Updates 


F. Zainal • Introduction of 2 new QIPSII 
-Kalkidan Asrat (Farashta) 
-Ami Ambu (Michelle) 
-Sarbjit Lal (Loc)  
 


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 3 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


V. QI Program 
Trilogy 
Documents 


QI 
Leadership 


• Presentation included QIHE Program Evaluation 
• Activities related to Health Equity are found in all Trilogy Documents. 


 
QI Activities Update 


• Farashta went over the preliminary 2023 HEDIS Rates  
• Behavioral Health: Missing data from the state due to the changes in the 


claim systems from the county. Awaiting to see how DHCS will hold us 
accountable for this measure.  


• No decision made on what direction we will move if the rates are 
unavailable by the time everything closes out. 


• Disease Management: Controlling High Blood Pressure below MPL. 
Currently working on chart readings for this hybrid measure. 


• Well-Child: Most measures above MPL. Still below on Lead Screening in 
Children and Fluoride Varnish.  


• Above MPL on all Women’s Health Measures. 
• In 2022, we were sanctioned due to not meeting MPL in 5 areas. At least 2 


of the measures out of the 5 are above MPL for 2023. 
 


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 4 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


 
 


• There are 2 State Mandated projects  
• 2023-2026 Equity Performance Improvement Project (PIP) Well Child 


Visits for African American children in the first 15 months of life. 
• Baseline data was submitted last year. 
• This year, we are working on understanding barriers and what the 


interventions are. 
• Testing interventions will begin next year.  
• 2023-26 Non-Clinical Performance Improvement Project (PIP) Improve 


percentage of provider notification for members with SUD/SMH Diagnosis 
following/within 7 days of an Emergency department visit.  


• Submitting reports to providers and we continue to see how we can 
improve the reporting.  



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 5 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


• QI Activities were broken down into 4 categories. 


 
 


• This year, we are focusing on the following: 
• Pay for Performance (P4P) 
• Health Equity Incentive Pilot (New for 2024) 
• State Mandates QI Projects 
• Continue to work on Multidisciplinary workgroup projects.  
• Well-Child Campaign 
• IHA 
• Improve Access 
• This year, we will have a consultant who will guide the team on Practice 


Facilitation and advise some of our providers on proper Coding. 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 6 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


• G.Degrano asked: When our clinics get assigned new members, are the 
clinics reaching out to the members for IHA? What do providers do to 
make sure they are seen in terms of access? 


• A report is sent to providers that include new and re-assigned members 
who haven’t had an IHA in the last 12 months. We also launched IVR calls 
to remind members to schedule an appointment.  


• We do have the member rosters given to offices to call out to members. 
We push to make 2 documented attempts to get them in. Unfortunately, 
sometimes those who require an IHA and are healthy get pushed on a 
wait list.  Providers can contact AAH to put a hold on member assignments 
due to provider turnover or access/capacity issues.  


• J. Karmelich: Do we think it’s in our best interest to reach out to members 
for an appointment when we simply do not have availability for them to 
do so? It may increase the number of grievances. We are seeing an 
increase in access related grievances.  


• L. Tran: We see an increase on appointment availability. Based on our 
access related PQI it has doubled.  


• M.Stott: Part of the outreach is to educate the members on preventative 
screening and when it is required for them to do it. If they do call the clinic 
the should triage and see what type of services members need and get 
them in.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 7 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


Potential Quality Issues (PQI) 
• Christine went over the PQI dashboard for 2023. 
• Most cases received are Quality of Service (QOS) issues. Which are 


handled by G&A. There is a change in workflow to help change the flow of 
QOS cases coming in as PQI that are already being handled in G&A. 


• In 2023 there were a total of 9077 cases reviewed and closed. 
• Turnaround time fall within the benchmark of 95%. 


 
2024 QIHE Plan Focus 


• We will continue to monitor our PQI process for clinical safety.  
• Substance use disorder was added to our workplan. 
• Continue to implement quality monitoring process for SNF/LTC Facilities.  
• M. Findlater asked: has there been a spike in the number of PQIs related 


to nursing facilities? There have been a lot of complex cases coming in the 
last few months.  


• This is question will be answered further along in the presentation.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 8 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


 
Member Experience 


• Loc went over the Medi-Cal Child trended survey results for 2022. 


 
• In Getting Needed Care, we see an increase compared to previous years.  
• In Getting Care Quickly, there was a decrease in rate. It is a composite 


measure. We are looking at Urgent/Non-Urgent Availability. We are not 
meeting the standard score of 86.7% 


• White/Hispanic/Latino/Other rate up above the plan average score for 
both categories. While African American/Asian/America Indian or Alaska 
Native rate us below plan average score.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 9 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


 
Medi-Cal Adult Trended Survey Results. 


 
• In Getting Needed Care, we see a .7% decrease compared to previous 


years.  
• In Getting Care Quickly, we see a 3% decrease compared to previous 


years.  
 
Commercial Adult Trended Survey Results. 


 
• In Getting Needed Care, we see an increase compared to previous years.  



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 10 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


• In Getting Care Quickly, we see a decrease compared to previous years.  
• This is in correlation to our provider appointment availability survey. We 


see a decrease in compliant rate for the commercial line of business.  
• We continue to discuss and develop improvement strategies with internal 


stakeholders.  
• Gather resources around alternative access and create a member facing 


document to educate members on alternative access.  
• Continue to work with provider to ensure there are designated 


urgent/non-urgent appointments. 
• Continue to encourage on-going provider education and onsite office 


visits to providers continually not meeting Timely Access.  
• Access related measure are included in P4P for MY2024. 
• M. Stott asked: When should we anticipate the CAPS 2023 Survey Results?  
• L. Tran: It is in the review process. We usually receive it in June/July. 


 
Population Health Management/ Health Education 


• Population Health is responsible for the following: 
-  Alliance annual Member Needs  Assessment 
-  developing the PHM Strategy and the evaluation of last year’s 


strategy. 
- Deliverables for the new DHCS PNA concepts. 
- Works with analytics and various other teams on PHM 


Implementation. 
- Oversees Health Education programs and services.  


• In 2023, we updated the Alliance PHM Strategy by conducting reviews 
with teams across the organization and received feedback and approval 
from our PHM committee.  



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 11 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


• DHCS Approved PHM Strategy in October. 
• Developed a shared goal and meaningful participation with Alameda 


County and City of Berkeley in their community health assessments 
community health improvements in accordance to the new concept 
developed by DHCS. 


• Monitor implementation of PHM in Fall of 2023. 
 
Alliance PHM Strategy 


 
 
2023 Health Education 


• Launched 2 new diabetes prevention providers Yumlish and HabitNu. 
• Started up the Maternal Mental Health workgroup and collaborated with 


Behavioral Health to define provider guidelines, workflows and outreach 
strategies. 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 12 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


• Working with Case Management to identify disease management 
populations.  


• In 2024 we are  assessing member needs in order to update the 2024 PHM 
Strategy.  


• For Health Education, we are continuing to serve members by providing 
access to multiple educational materials.  


 
Cultural & Linguistic Services 


• In 2023, the big focus was to make sure we are offering interpreter 
services at an average fulfillment rate of 95%.  


• We look at the Member Satisfaction Survey for member feedback.  
• Over 57,000 interpreter services were provided in 112 languages by 3 


different vendors with an increase in utilization for all modalities as well as 
an increase in member satisfaction.  


• 1 new CAC member and updated the charter to include 2024 DHCS 
requirements. 


• 100% staff participation in the Cultural Sensitivity training.  
• For 2024, we will continue to provide excellent interpreter services and 


increase the ability to track the services.  
• Launching the Timely Access Requirement (TAR) Survey in 2024. 
• Continue to get increased input from our CAC members.  


 
• A few things that were not mentioned in the presentation slides: 


 
- NCQA Prep 
- DSNP Prep 
- DHCS Audit 


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 13 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


VI. EPSDT Audit M. Stott 
 


Medi-Cal for Kids & Teens  
• In a 2019 State Audit Report, less than half of Medi-Cal children did not 


receive the required amount of services. A follow-up audit showed the 
same results. 


• DHCS created the DHCS Quality Strategy and made Children’s Preventative 
Care one of the Bold Goals 50x2025.  


•  At State level, they want to close racial/ethnic disparities in well-child 
visits and immunizations by 50%. Also to ensure all Health Plans exceed 
the 50th percentile for all children’s preventative care measures.  


• The State created APL 23-005 EPSDT with an IPD project to address all the 
different points.  


• The 2023 activities include chart reviews for IHAs. Another IHA chart 
review will take place this year with CAPs. 


• Care Coordination gap analysis through the IPD Project that will help with 
the audit.  


• First 5 member outreach with member voice feedback.  
• We will continue to monitor through the HEDIS Children’s domain, facility 


site review, Grievances and utilization metrics.  
• Next steps include Provider training through Measure Highlight webinars. 


Non-utilizer outreach through Xaqt as well as recruit Quality Engagement 
Coordinators. 


• LEA Strategy Care Coordination working on a workflow map with CM and 
BH teams. 


• Offering additional trainings and provide site visits for CHDP sites.  


 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 14 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


VII. SNF/LTC 
Quality 
Monitoring 


M. Stott 
K. Ebido 


• We want to ensure that members are receiving a high quality of care, 
safety and adherence to standards of care in Skilled Nursing Facilities, 
Subacute Facilities, Intermediate Care Facilities for the Developmentally 
Disabled and Regional Centers. 


• The State wants up to ensure the SNFs and Subacute Facilities have a 
Quality Assurance Performance Improvement Program (QAPI) that is 
adhering to the CMS 5 Key elements.  


• Looking at CDPH Surveys. 
• Monitor quality performance via claims and data resources from ED visits, 


hospital acquired infections and potentially preventable 30 day 
readmissions.  


• Medical record and possible site reviews to assess quality and 
appropriateness of care.  


• We are also looking at CDPH findings and data for Intermediate Care and 
Developmentally Disables Facilities. Looking at PQIS and also looking at 
service delivery findings from Regional Centers.  


• The State will have us report on different outcomes and trends.  
 


Status of Quality Monitoring 
• We looked at 100 SNF based on bi-monthly analytics reports. We look for 


the QAPI Attestations received. We are up 52% currently. 
• In 2023 there were 9 facilities with QOC PQIs and 1 facility that has 2 PQIs. 
• We look at census of sites that have 1 to 2 star ratings.  
• In order for us to look at the overall quality of the sites we want to focus 


on the 1 and2 star facilities.  
• We will be doing a further deep dive to find out more information on the 


1 star sites.  We prioritize the sites according to trends and concerns.  


Slides will be sent via E-
mail  



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 15 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person(s) 


Discussion Follow-Up 
Person(s)/Action/Due 
By 


 
VIII. Grievances & 


Appeals 
Report 


A. Pena • 6,431 unique grievance cases resolved during the reporting period. With a 
total of 7,312 grievances including all shadow cases.  


• All grievances related to Quality of Care were forwarded to the PQI team.  
• FWA grievances were forwarded to our Compliance department for 


further investigation.  
• Grievance filed against delegates and vendors were brought to JOMs. 
• Grievances filed against the plan are Access to Care which includes 


members not receiving their ID card, unable to reach AAH by phone and 
coverage disputes.   


• Quality of Service complaints against G&A, Member Services, BH and CM. 
• Decrease in grievances against Kaiser since we no longer have Kaiser as a 


delegate as of 01/2024. 
• Decrease in complaints with Xaqt and Beacon (due to contract ending in 


March 2023) 
• Decrease in grievance against out mental health providers in Q4 


compared to Q3.  
• Grievances filed against contracted facilities: NorCal imaging had 199 


coverage disputes . Majority of complaints files against our clinics are 
access to care issues. 


 


Adjournment F. Zainal Next meeting: July 10, 2024  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024





INTERNAL QUALITY IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
3/20/2024, 1:00pm-2:30pm 


Remote 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information. Distribution, reproduction, or any other use of this 
information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 
 


W:\DEPT_HealthCareServices\Quality Improvement\Committees\Sub-Committees\03_Internal Quality Improvement Committee\Meetings\2024 16 


Meeting Minutes submitted by: Ashley Asejo, Quality Programs Coordinator   Date: 4/5/2024 
 
 
Approved by: X         Farashta Zainal                                                                                     Date: 4/7/2024 
                   Farashta Zainal, MBA, PMP | Quality Improvement Manager  



file://AAH-FILESERV2/Projects/DEPT_HealthCareServices/Quality%20Improvement/Committees/Sub-Committees/03_Internal%20Quality%20Improvement%20Committee/Meetings/2024/3.20.2024






 


 


Cultural and Linguistic Services Subcommittee (CLSS) Meeting 
January 24, 2024 


 


Committee Member Name  Title Present 


Linda Ayala, MPH Director, Population Health and Equity X 


Sanjay Bhatt, MD Medical Director of Quality Improvement  


Farashta Zainal, MBA, PHP Quality Improvement Manager X 


Tran Loc Manager, Access to Care X 


Donna Carey, MD Medical Director of Case Management  


Darryl Crowder Director, Provider Services  


Gia DeGrano Senior Director, Member Services X 


Cecilia Gomez Manager, Provider Services  


Beverly Juan, MD Medical Director, Medical Services  


Jennifer Karmelich Director, Quality Assurance X 


Michelle Lewis, MPH Senior Manager, Communications and Outreach X 


Alma Pena Manager, Grievances and Appeals Manager X 


Julie Anne Miller, LCSW Senior Director of Health Care Services  


Steve O’Brien, MD Chief Medical Officer  


Grace St. Clair Director, Compliance & Special Investigations X 


Mao Moua, MPA Manager, Cultural and Linguistic Services X 


Gil Duran, MPH Manager, Population Health and Equity X 


Lao Vang Chief Health Equity Officer  


Michelle Stott Senior Director of Quality X 


Anastacia Swift Chief Human Resource Officer  


 


Staff Member Name  Title Present 


Cindy Brazil Interpreter Services Coordinator X 


Berenice Sanchez Lead Interpreter Services Coordinator X 


Yemaya Teague Senior Analyst of Health Equity X 


Carlos Lopez Quality Assurance and Regulatory Reporting Manager X 


Vaneesha Krishnan Regulatory Compliance Specialist X 


Debbie Spray Supervisor, Health Plan Privacy X 


Krystaniece Wong Regularity Compliance Specialist X 


Yani Vallejo Senior Project Manage X 


Allison Lam Senior Director, Health Care Services X 


Rosa Carrodus Disease Management Health Educator X 


 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


1. Call to Order/Introductions Mao M. Meeting called to order.  


2. Minutes from 10/25/2023 Mao M. Minutes from the last meeting were reviewed by presenters with no additional 
changes. Approval via e-vote is no longer needed. 
 
Linda A. suggested sending out the meeting minutes to all attendees for review.  


Mao M. to share the meeting 
minutes with all attendees 
moving forward. 


3. Agenda review Mao M. Agenda reviewed with team. The meeting time has been extended to an hour 
and a half to allow discussion and feedback from all attendees. Full report is 
included in the meeting packet attached to the invite. 


 


4. Follow-up item review Mao M. Provided an update on follow up items from last meeting. 


• G&A Report for 2023 Q2-Q4.  Status: It will be presented today. 


• Develop strategies targeted for non-favorable responses in CG-CAHPs 
Report.  
Status: In-progress  


• Provider Satisfaction Survey: Follow-up with identified provider site 
based on discussion with Provider Services department. 
Status: In progress 


• Quality of Language PQI: Follow-up with Member Services on 
guidelines:  
Status: In-progress 


• Outreach to members who need an alternative format selection (AFS) 
that is not listed (and turnaround time is applicable).  
DHCS Response:  The MCPs do not need to contact the members who 
select, “I need a format that is not listed.” When a beneficiary 
indicates, “I need a format not listed here,” they are instructed to call 
the AFS Helpline for further assistance, then the AFS Helpline and 
DHCS Office of Civil Rights (OCR) have a process to resolve their 
requests. 90% of the beneficiaries who chose this option want written 
communication in a threshold language instead of an alternative 
format. 
Status: No further follow up needed. 


 
 
Mao M. to reach out to Analytics 
to update report. 
 
Mao M. to schedule a meeting 
with Native American Health 
Center to address their language 
access needs. 
 
Mao M. to meet internally (with 
PQI team) to map out current PQI 
workflow and share with MS. 
 


5. 2023 CLS Workplan Evaluation Mao M. Presented updates on the following 2023 CLS workplan activities and initiatives 
(see attached slides). 


• Member Cultural and Linguistics Assessment 
Outcomes: Goal met. A review of the assessment was completed at 
the CLSS meetings on 1/23/2023, 5/2/2023, 7/26/2023, and 
10/25/2023. 


 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


• Language Assistance Services:  
Outcomes: Goal met. A fulfillment rate of 95% or greater was reported 
for Q1-Q4.   


• Cultural Sensitivity Training (CST): Participation and Enhancements 
Outcomes: Goal met. A completion rate of 96% was reported for all 
Alliance staff. Also, CST enhancements were completed in Q3 2023.  


• Provider Language Capacity (Member Satisfaction) 
Outcomes: Goal met. 81% or greater of adults and 92% or greater of 
child members reported receiving a non-family qualified interpreter 
through their doctor’s office or health plan for Q1-Q4. 


• Provider Language Capacity (Provider Network) 
Outcomes: Goal met. The NCQA Net 1A Report was completed and 
presented at the CLSS on 05/02/2023. 


• Community Advisory Community (CAC): Formerly known as Member 
Advisory Committee (MAC) 
Outcomes: Ongoing. Activities to date include: having submitted an 
IPD request for assistance as part of the Single Plan Operational 
Readiness and scheduling weekly meetings with stakeholders to 
discuss and implement new requirements; making updates to the CAC 
charter and creating a resolution to form a CAC Selection 
Subcommittee based on 2024 Medi-Cal Contract, where both were 
presented and approved by CAC members on 12/28/2023. 
Next steps:  develop CAC Selection Subcommittee strategy and CAC 
member recruitment plan. 
 


Linda A. shared that any feedback from other departments is welcome to 
ensure that our CLS Workplan complies with new regulations and initiatives. 


 
Jennifer K. commented that the only requirement is to have an updated CLS 
Workplan with a monitoring process in place. 


 
Michelle S. shared that collaboration with other departments is crucial to better 
understand how the Alliance conducts Community Outreach to assess the 
needs of our members. 
 
No other feedback was shared by the CLS Subcommittee regarding CLS 2023 
Workplan evaluation. 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


6. New Business    


6a. 2024 CLS Program Description 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Mao M. Presented updates on the CLS program description. 


• The program description was updated with minor grammar and 
formatting. Replaced “Member” with “Community” and “MAC” with 
“CAC” to align change to Community Advisory Committee. 


• Replaced HCQC with QIHEC. 


• Added information to include DEI training based on 2024 Medi-Cal 
contract. 


• Added additional duties/responsibilities of CAC. 
 


Linda A. commented that the CLS Program Description and all update P&Ps 
were attached to the meeting invite.  The 2024 CLS Workplan will be brought to 
committee at the next meeting and approved through QIHEC as a component 
of the QI Workplan. 


 
Mao M. clarified that both P&Ps documents, redline and clean, were combined 
in one file for review. 
 
The CLS Committee members had no questions or concerns with the updated 
CLS Program Description. 


 


6b. P&P Updates Linda A. 
 


Presented a summary of minor edits to the following P&Ps. 


• CLS-001 Cultural and Linguistic Services (CLS) Program Description 


• CLS-002 Member Advisory Committee. 


• CLS-003 Nondiscrimination, Language Assistance Services, and 
Effective Communication for Individuals with Disabilities 


• CLS-008 Member Assessment of Cultural and Linguistic needs 


• CLS-009 CLS Program - Contracted Providers. 
 
Updates were presented to CLS-010 CLS Program - Staff Training and 
Assessment to align with the APL 23-025 DEI Training Program Requirements 
description of training contents.  
 
The CLS Committee members had no questions or concerns with the updated 
policies and procedures. 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


Next steps: Approval at QIHEC. 


6c. Community Advisory 
Committee (CAC) Update 


Linda A. 
 


Provided updates from last CAC scheduled meeting held on 12/14/23 and CAC 
special meeting held on 12/28/23. 


• New DHCS Medi-Cal requirement: Complete a CAC Demographic 
Survey and Report, annually to determine if our CAC members 
represents the diversity of our membership. 


• ABA Services Presentation by Dr. Currie: Questions answered on ABA 
therapy and barriers for therapists to go into schools. 


• Presented and voted on CAC Charter updates based on new DHCS 
Medi-Cal requirements and a CAC Selection Subcommittee Resolution. 


 
 
 
 
 


6d. Compliance Updates    


 Krystaniece W. Presented APL 23-025 Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Training Program 
Requirements Overview. 


• DHCS goals: data collection and stratification, workforce diversity and 
cultural responsiveness, and eliminating health disparities. 


• The DEI training program must incorporate 13 guidelines listed in the 
APL on pgs. 3-4. MPCs must provide DEI training to new MCP staff and 
subcontractors within 20 days of the start date. MCPs must develop a 
system of communication to ensure coordination and dissemination of 
cultural and linguistic information and activities. 


• Incorporating DEI Training into the Quality Improvement and Health 
Equity Transformation Program (QIHETP): The purpose of QI is to 
continuously improve quality of care for populations disadvantaged by 
the system. 


• Implementation timeline:  
o Phase 1-Training Development by January 1, 2025 
o Phase 2-Training Completion by January 1, 2026 


 


 Debbie S. Presented Annual Corporate Compliance Training.  


• The numbers have slightly changed since last Monday. 


• There are 454 staff (full-time and temporary employees) eligible for 
the annual training that includes Cultural Sensitivity Training (CST), 
HIPAA, and Fraud, Waste and Abuse (FWA).  


 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


• As of this day, there are only a total of 5 people pending to complete 
the CST and 100% of staff have completed the HIPAA and FWA 
trainings. 


• Updates to the CST: Looking to incorporate the CST into a platform, 
where there is no need to fill out a Survey Monkey after completing 
the training.  


7. Standard Reports    


7a. 2023 C&L Grievances and 
Discrimination-based Grievances  


Alma P.  Presented C&L Grievances for Q4 2023. 


• For Medi-Cal, there were 74 cases during Q4. They were all within the 
compliance rate. The goal of having less than 1 complaint per 1,000 
members was achieved. 


• There were 63 unique grievance cases pertaining to lack of language 
access and discrimination/sensitivity. Some of these complaints consist 
of: 


o Members received phone calls/mail in a different language 
o Member dissatisfied PCP does not speak their preferred 


language 
o Member dissatisfied with staff clinic for not speaking their 


preferred language when confirming appointments 


• There was a total of 19 grievances related to discrimination that were 
resolved during the reporting period and were forwarded to the 
Compliance Department for further investigation. 


 
Yemaya T. inquired about the process on how to resolve a CLS grievance case. 
Does that mean that for closed cases the member was provided with language 
access services? 
 
Alma P. clarified that the resolution is not always in favor of the members; for 
example, when members complain about lack of PCPs that speak a particular 
language in their area, the plan won’t be able to resolve those cases within 30 
days. Language access services may be offered instead. 
 
Farashta Z. commented on a few members’ feedback regarding gift cards when 
they did not want to file a grievance, rather they wanted to make sure to 
receive their gift card. 
 


 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


Alma P. explained that regulations established that the plan should file a 
grievance under the minimum sign of members’ dissatisfaction. 
 


• For IHSS, the volume is very low as there were only 3 cases during Q4. 
They were all within the compliance rate. The goal of having less than 
1 complaint per 1,000 members was achieved. 


• There were 2 exempt grievances pertaining to lack of language access:   
o Member dissatisfied that there was no Cantonese greeting or 


prompt when calling NorCal Imaging 
o Member dissatisfied with PCP who does not speak their 


preferred language. 


• There was a total of 1 grievance related to discrimination, and it was 
reviewed by our Compliance Department.  


7b. Quality of Language PQI 
Report 


Mao M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Presented the following highlights of the Quality of Language (QOL) Potential 
Quality Issue (PQI) report.  
In Q4 2023: 


• There was a total of 64 QOL PQIs.  


• Three (3) providers/entities met the threshold of 2 or more cases in 2 
consecutive quarters and were reviewed in detail. 


o AAH: the following cases were deferred to G&A for follow-up and 
investigation: 


▪ Mailing in non-preferred language (4) 
▪ Voicemail left in non-preferred language by the Alliance 


(1) 
▪ Member dissatisfied with interpreter service request (1) 


 
Linda A. commented that cases deferred to G&A are first assigned 
to them, and QI may defer any action until G&A department 
addresses the member’s concerns and closes the case.  


 
o Hayward Wellness Center: No CAP issued. QI management to 


meet with Alameda Health System on 2/7/24 to address PQIs 
reported in the past three (3) quarters. 


o East Bay Cardiovascular (Dr. Aditya Jain): No CAP issued.  
Interpreter services were available, the issue was regarding doctor 


 







 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


not speaking member’s preferred language. CLS team will track 
and trend. 


7c. Membership Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7d. Utilization of Language 
Services 
 
 
 
 
7c. Translation Services  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7e. Member Services Reps 
Bilingual Staff Monitoring 
 


Mao M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mao M. 
 
 
 
 
 
Michelle L. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Carlos L. 
 
 


Presented the following highlights of the Membership Report. 


• For both lines of business, threshold languages distribution remained 
stable for Q4 2023 with the exception of Spanish language for MCAL. 


• For Medi-Cal, Spanish language had the largest increase (5%) for 
January 2024.   


 
Linda A. shared that the increase on Spanish language and ethnicity has been 
the most significant demographic change in many years which is probably 
because as of January 1st adults ages 26 – 49 qualify for Medi-Cal regardless of 
immigration status.   
 
Reported that the average Interpreter Services fulfillment rate for all modalities 
in Q4 2023 was 95% which meets our objective of (95%). As for top languages 
requested in Q4: Cantonese (26%), Spanish (24%), Vietnamese (17%), Mandarin 
(8%), Mam (3%), and Arabic (3%). This ratio remains stable for Q4. 
 
Presented the following highlights of the Translation Report in Q4 (full report is 
included in the Meeting Packet attached to the invite). 


• Languages reported are Spanish, Chinese, Vietnamese, Tagalog, Arabic, 
and Other. 


• A total of 242 C&O translated documents 


• A total of 688 G&A translated letters 


• A total of 35 HRA back-translations (member communications) 


• A total of 22 HIF MIT back-translations (for assessment tools) 


• A total of 137 NOA documents 


• A total of 50 Enhanced Care Management (ECM) documents 


• A total of 16 Community Support (CS) documents 
 
Shared that there is also a Translation Fulfillment Report posted on the C&O 
intranet every month.  For more details go to: 
http://allianceconnect/Intranet/main.aspx?tid=248&mtid=224 
 
Presented the Member Services Reps Bilingual Staff. 


• There are many multilingual staff in Member Services department. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Carlos L. to update report as 
Multilingual Staff Report for next 
meeting. 



http://allianceconnect/Intranet/main.aspx?tid=248&mtid=224





 


 


Agenda Item Responsible 
Person 


Discussion Follow-Up Action/Responsible 
Party/Target date 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7f. Provider Access by Language 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mao M. 


• There is a total of thirty-six (36) qualified bilingual staff that have 
completed a non-medical bilingual assessment. 


• There is a total of 11 open positions, including one (1) for Arabic 
speaking. 


• No linguistic issues reported in Q4. 
 
Linda A. inquired about the possibility of adding Mandarin to the phone tree. 
 
Presented Provider Language Capacity Report. 
For MCAL: 


• The number of unique in 2023 Q4 is 725. 


• There is an improvement in the ratio in Q4 due to a decrease in 
membership. 


• Vietnamese and Chinese languages are in the highest quartile (352).  
For IHSS (Group Care):  


•  The number of unique providers in 2023 Q4 is 591 


• There is an improvement in the ratio in Q4 due to a decrease in 
membership. 


• Vietnamese and Chinese languages are in the highest quartile (13). 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Carlos L. to follow up on adding 
Mandarin language to the phone 
tree. 


Adjournment Mao M. Next meeting on 4/24/2024 at 1:00 PM.  


 
Meeting Minutes Submitted by:  Berenice Sanchez, Lead Interpreter Services Coordinator  Date: 1/31/2024 
 
Approved By: Mao Moua, Manager, Cultural Linguistic Services     Date: 02/06/2024 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: These meeting materials and minutes contain privileged and confidential information.  Distribution, 
Reproduction, or any other use of this information by any party other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. 








ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


1 
 


 
 
Member Name and Title Present Member Name and Title Present 


 
Dr. Steve O’Brien, MD, Chief Medical Officer  Dr. Sanjay Bhatt, Sr. MD, Quality Improvement X 
Dr. Donna Carey, MD, Interim Chief Medical Officer  Dr. Peter Currie, Sr. MD, Behavioral Health  
Dr. Beverly Juan, MD, Community Health  Michelle Stott, Sr. Director of Quality X 
Jessica Pedden, Quality Analytics Manager  Gia Degrano, Director, Medical Services X 
Tiffany Cheang, Chief Analytics Officer  Jennifer Karmelich, Director, Quality Assurance X 
Cecilia Gomez, Manager, Provider Services X Darryl Crowder, Director, Provider Services  
Christine Rattray, Supervisor, Quality Improvement X Linda Ayala, Manager, Health Education X 
Donna Ceccanti, Manager, Peer Review and Credentialing  Jamisha Jefferson, Coordinator, Quality Improvement  
Bob Hendrix, Project Specialist, Quality Improvement  Hellai Momen, Quality Review Nurse X 
Homaira Momen, Quality Review Nurse X Marie Broadnax, Manager, Compliance  
Richard Golfin III, Chief Compliance Officer  Dr. Rosalia Mendoza, MD, Utilization Management  
Lily Hunter, Manager, Case Management  Farashta Zainal, Manager, Quality Improvement X 
Loc Tran, Manager, Access & Availability X Allison Lam, Senior Director, Health Care Services X 
Angela Moses, Quality Review Nurse X Judy Rosas, Manager, Member Services X 
Fiona Quan, Project Specialist, Quality Improvement X Kathy Ebido, Sr. QI Nurse Specialist X 
Heidi Torres, Quality Programs Coordinator X Helen Lee, Sr. Director, Pharmacy Services X 
Tanisha Shepard, Project Specialist, Quality Improvement X Michelle Florian, Compliance Auditor  
Mao Moua, Manager, Cultural and Linguistic Services X Kathrine Goodwin, Supervisor, Health Plan Audits X 
Gil Duran, Manager, Population Health and Equity  Sarbjit Lal, Project Specialist, Quality Improvement X 
Carlos Lopez, Manager, Quality Assurance and Regulatory 
Reporting 


X Ami Ambu, Project Specialist II, Quality Improvement X 


 
 
 
 
 







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


2 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


I. Welcome/Agend
a Review 


L. Tran The meeting was called to order by L. Tran at 1:03PM. 
 


N/A  


II. Introductions 
 


L. Tran New QI Project Specialist: Sarbjit Lal 
New Senior Director of Health Care Services: Allison Lam 
 


N/A  


III. P&P (Annual 
Review) 
 


L. Tran Policy and Procedures due for annual review, no changes were made.  
- QI-107 Appointment Access Availability Standards 
- QI-108 Access to Behavioral Health Services 
- QI-114 Monitoring of Access and Availability Standards 
- QI-115 Access and Availability Committee 
- QI-116 Provider Appointment Availability Survey (PAAS) 
- QI-117 Member Satisfaction Survey (CAHPS) 
- QI-118 Provider Satisfaction Survey 


 
Michelle Stott motion to approve and Dr. Sanjay Bhatt second. No opposed.  
 


  


IV. MY2023 Non-
PAAS OB/GYN 
Report 
 


L. Tran  L. Tran went over the results for the MY2023 First Prenatal Visit Survey results.  
 
As a reminder to the committee, effective Q4 2023 Timely Access for First Prenatal Visits 
have been changed from 10 business days to 2 weeks of request.  
 
In 2023, the survey scored a 75.9% and met the threshold goal of 75% with 29 CAPs issued. 
Compared to 2022 where we received a 55.6% score. In total, 81 eligible providers responded 
to the survey, and 63 of those were compliant leaving 18 providers non-compliant.  
 
L. Tran also mentioned this is the first year the Frist Prenatal Survey met the 75% percentage 
threshold goal.  
 
Dr. Bhatt asked what might’ve impacted the survey this year to see such an improvement in 
score? Was it a network increase of OB/GYN providers? Possible education and outreach to 
providers on Access? 


- L. Tran answered that there wasn’t an increase to the OB/GYN network but the 
possible increase in provider education and outreach. There were many onsite and 
virtual visits conducted with providers who trend on non-compliant year over year. 
Also, virtual provider trainings were held with delegate groups like CHCN. Results 


N/A  







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


3 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


from the previous years and meeting with providers to update the Alliance repository 
with Analytics and Provider Services to ensure we have the most updated provider 
information. 


M. Stott commented that at one point Alameda Health System had lost an OB/GYN provider. 
And wanted to know the impact (if any) it might have made on the survey or was it out of the 
survey period? 


- L. Tran answered that Alameda Health System continues to have access issues not 
only on OB/GYN. But the difference of AHS this year is the increase in response and 
compliance rate from AHS.  


M. Stott follow-up with another question asking if the survey only includes PCP OB/GYN or 
does it also include OB/GYN specialist.  


- L. Tran confirmed that it includes both PCP and Specialist for OB/GYN. 
J. Karmelich noted that even though the scores are meeting compliance and at the time of the 
survey providers can meet the timely access standards. It doesn’t necessarily mean there are no 
deficiencies and access issues in the network. 
Dr. Bhatt agrees, as Alliance continues to grow in membership, but provider network continue 
to stay the same, may be less likely to see improvement in survey scores. There are 
possibilities that it will cause more access issues, but the Alliance will continue to build the 
network to take on the growing number of members.  
 
Breakdown: 
In 2023 a total of 137 providers were surveyed. 63.5% of those providers had eligible 
responses. 28.5% were Ineligible and 8% were non-responsive. A decrease of 17% of non-
responsive provider was seen in comparison to 2022. 
87 Providers were eligible but: 


• 4 providers are out on leave 
• 1 provider is referral only for high risk 
• 1 provider is no longer working at the location 


11 providers refused to response to the survey 
39 providers were Ineligible: 


• 9 providers answered they are no scheduling appointments 
• 8 providers had incorrect phone numbers 
• 17 providers were not in plan network 
• 1 provider ceased to practice or has retired 
• 2 providers listed under incorrect specialty 







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


4 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


• 2 providers are not in County. 
Possible common barriers noted by provider during CAP responses, virtual/ onsite visits and 
survey results: 


• Provider and Staffing shortage 
• Provider no longer in plan network 
• Provider contact information issue 


 
A&A continues to work with providers and Provider Services to update the provider 
repository. The results of these efforts were shown in the 2023 Non-PAAS survey as 45 survey 
were completed by email/fax compared to the 19 survey completed by email/fax in 2022. 
 
Next Steps: 


• CAPs sent out to non-compliant and non-responsive providers 
• Send out biweekly fax blast 2 months prior up to the survey period 
• Onsite office visits to provider not meeting Timely Access Standards 
• Ongoing provider education and delegate JOM discussion regarding Timely Access 


Standards 
• A&A continue to collaborate with Analytics and Provider Services to reconsolidate 


provider data, and thus decrease the number of ineligible providers 
 
Trending Non-Compliant Providers for MY2021 – MY2022 


• 8 providers were found to be compliant in 2023 while they were non-compliant in 
2021 and 2022.  


Office visits, email follow-up and discussion with providers to obtain the most recent contact 
information and education of timely access standard had shown an improvement in these 
providers. 


• 10 providers were non-compliant for 2022 and 2023 
• 2 providers were non-compliant for 2021, 2022 and 2023 


Most providers on the 2 and 3 years of non-compliant list were Alameda Health System 
providers. In the JOM with Alameda Health System later in the afternoon this information will 
be provided to Tangerine at AHS. As for the other non-AHS providers, the A&A team is 
working towards setting up on-site visits to help connect and educate the provider before the 
2024 survey period.  
 







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


5 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


V. MY2023 After 
Hours Report 
 


L. Tran Methodology: Survey is conducted on an annual basis with our vendor Press Ganey on a 
phone-only protocol to administer survey after business hours. A random selection of PCP, 
Specialists and Behavioral Health providers are surveyed for this survey. 
 
Providers Surveyed in 2023: 
PCP – 69 
Specialist – 178 
Behavioral Health – 78 
Total = 325 
 
Breakdown: 


• PCP: Of the 69 providers surveyed, 68 providers were compliant. Resulting in a 9.6% 
compliant rate in 2023. Compared to 2022, a slight increase of 1.3% was seen in 
2023. Goal of 80% was met for PCP. 


• Specialist: Of the 178 providers surveyed, 166 were compliant. Resulting in a 93.3% 
compliant rate in 2023. Compared to 2022, a slight increase of 0.5% was seen in 
2023. Goal of 80% was met for Speaclist.  


• Behavioral Health: Of the 78 providers surveyed, 65 were compliant. Resulting in an 
83.3% compliant rate in 2023. Compared to 2022, a 7% decrease in percentage score 
was seen in 2023. Even though BH received the lowest score between the 3 provider 
groups it still met the goal of 80%.  


 
Survey Response Rate Comparison: 
Response rates for 2023 were similar to 2022, but more compliant answers were received in 
2023 which resulting in better compliance rate for PCP and Specialists. 
 
Next Actions Steps:  


• Cap issues to non-compliant and non-responsive providers 
• Onsite/Virtual visits to providers not meeting After Hours Survey 
• Provide provider trainings throughout the year 


 


N/A 
 


 


VI.   Q3 – Q4 2023 
CG-CAHPS Report 


F. Quan Two quarters Q3 2023 and Q4 2023 data will be reviewed this quarter as Q3 data was delayed 
and did not make it to the last A&A Sub-Committee meeting in November 2023. 
 
In-Office Wait Time: 


 
 


 







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


6 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


Question: How many minutes do patients wait in the waiting and exam room before seeing the 
doctor. Within 60 minutes is the compliant answer.  


• Q4 2023 Score: 92% 
• Q3 2023 Score: 94% 


A compliance rate of 80% was met for both Q3 and Q4 2023. All delegates continue to meet 
the 80% threshold goal as well.  
Trend analysis showed that a slight increase of 3% was seen in Q3 2023 and then a decrease of 
2% in Q4, 2023. In-Office Wait Time metric continues to stay within the 90% range. 
 
Call Return Time: 
Question: When a member leaves a voice message to the provider’s office during regular 
business hours, when do they receive a call back. Within 1 business day is the compliant 
answer. 


• Q4 2023 Score: 75.2% 
• Q3 2023 Score: 75.8% 


A compliance rate of 70% was met for both Q3 and Q4 2023. Alliance, CFMG and Kaiser 
continue to meet the 70% threshold goal for both quarters. However, CHCN met the goal in 
Q3 but fell slightly below in Q4. AHS continues to fall below the threshold goal but had a 
significate increase of 6.3% in Q4.  
Trend analysis for Call Return Time continues to stay steady along the 74% - 75%. 
 
Time to Answer Call: 
Question: When a member calls the provider office during regular business hours, how long 
do they wait to speak with a staff member? Within 10 minutes is the compliant answer. 


• Q4 2023 Score: 72.2% 
• Q3 2023 Score: 75.3% 


A compliant rate of 70% was met for both Q3 and Q4 2023. Alliance, CFMG and Kaiser all 
continue to meet the 70% threshold goal for both quarters. However, CHCN and AHS 
continue to score below the goal for both quarters. 
Trend analysis for Q3 2023 showed the highest percentage score this metric has received in 
the past 4 quarters. However, in Q4 the score did drop back down to 72.2%.  
 
During this quarter CHCN Health Centers: La Clinica’s Transit Village and San Antionio 
Neighborhood had issues with their new phone systems. Unsure if the issues have already 
been resolved but during the time of the issue La Clinica had informed us they are fixing their 







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


7 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


phones on high priority. We were also informed by Native American Health Center that they 
were having some security issues which also affected their phone system. We suspect that 
there might’ve been some correlation as to why CHCN scores decreased during this quarter 
compared to last.  
 
Q4 2023 Non-Compliant Provider Trend: which are providers who were found to be non-
compliant for 3 consecutive quarters Q2 2023 to Q4 2023. 


• First time that AHS is not on the Call Return Time non-compliant for 3 consecutive 
quarters.  


 
Next Action Steps:  
Track and Trend compliant rates 
Share results with Delegate and Direct entities 
Sent out reminders for CG-CAHPS semiannually 
Onsite office visits to providers not meeting compliance year over year 
Share results with our PS and FSR staff 
Send out CAPs to our direct providers.  
 
M. Stott asked on the non-compliant provider trend list, Axis Community Health was present 
on both Call Return Time and Time to Answer Call metric. Was a possible reason provided by 
the clinic as to why they are not meeting the metrics? 


- L. Tran responded that the most common barrier we received from provider is 
regarding to staffing shortages. Two additional Timely Access training courses were 
provided to CHCN health centers at the beginning of the year in January. 


 
VII. Access CAP 
Dashboard 


F. Quan 
 


Access CAP Dashboard review of Q1 2023 through Q4 2023 so the year of 2023.  
CAPs Issued: 433. Most CAPs sent were for PAAS Survey. An increase of PAAS CAPs were 
seen because in 2023 it was the first year in which BH was done in house. In the past all BH 
providers were bundled into one CAP to Beacon but in 2023 CAPs were sent out separately to 
the corresponding non-compliant provider.  
CAPs Closed: 413  
CAPs Open: 155 
CAP comparison between 2022 and 2023.  
In 2022 a total of 250 CAPs were issued so an increase of 183 or 73% of CAPs issued in 2023. 
CAPs closed almost double the amount from 133 in 2022 to 413 in 2023. CAPs Open 


Ceci commented to send 
the names of the 
outstanding providers to 
her. Her team will provide 
the A&A team with 
contacts they have on their 
end for the outstanding 10 
providers. 


 







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


8 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


remained roughly about the same with 17 more in 2023 then 2022. However, a lot more CAPs 
were closed and issued in 2023.  


- The A&A worked proactively this year by conducting provider training and 
onsite/virtual visits to providers offices. 


- The process for sending out CHCN CAPs have also changed. In the pass CAPs for 
CHCN were sent to CHCN for distribution with slow response rates. After a 
discussion with CHCN and their permission we send out CAPs directly to the health 
center and CC: CHCN. With this new process an increase in response rates was seen. 


- A new escalation process was also created for CAPs. A&A will conduct follow-up 
prior to the CAP due date and after the CAP has been due, if no response received it 
will move to the next step. After A&A has made their attempts, the CAP will be sent 
to Dr. Juan to assist with MD outreach to provider office. If no response is received 
the CAP will go to the A&A Sub-Committee for discussion and next steps.  


 
Outstanding providers who went through the escalation process and A&A have not received a 
response. Providers brought to committee to additional contact information or information on 
the next steps for these providers. 


- A total of 10 providers: Mahawar Medical Center, Ranjit Reen, Anjani Thakur, 
Optima Ophthalmic Medical Associates, Wei wei Xu, We Care Rehab, Women’s 
Center at St. Rose, Fairmont Hospital – Physical Therapy, Michelle Adams and 
Lucile Packard Children’s Hospital.  


Ceci commented to send the names of the outstanding providers to her. Her team will provide 
the A&A team with contacts they have on their end for the outstanding 10 providers.  
 


VIII. QOA PQI 
Referrals Dashboard 
Q4 2023 


F. Quan Data for the Q4 2023 QOA PQI was presented this quarter. As usual the category with the 
highest referral was for Non-Urgent Appointment availability with 344 referrals. The total 
amount of QOA PQI received this quarter was 608. Compared to the previous quarter which 
we received the highest referral of 851 a lot less referral were received this quarter. During this 
time a total of 8 BH related cases were received. None outstanding or exceeding the 120 days 
turn around time. The current oldest QOA PQI is 15 days. Most of the referral received are 
related to our delegate clinics.   
 
For the tracking and trending of the QOA PQI for 2 consecutive quarters. In Q4 2023 75 
providers trended for 2 consecutive quarters. After a reassessment 47 of those provider were 
still found to be non-compliant and CAPs were sent out/  


K. Ebido asked which 
location we CAP for Irine 
Kelly Estelle 


 







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


9 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


Only 5 providers received more than 15 referrals this quarter. Mostly being the AHS clinics 
(Eastmont, Hayward, Highland and Newark Wellness Centers) and last one is a CHCN health 
center, Tiburcio Vasques Health Center with 30 referrals. A complete list of providers who 
received QOA PQI related CAPs in Q4 2023 was provided.  
 
Next steps: We’ll continue to share the results with our delegate and direct entities and to our 
internal staff in the Provider Services and FSR team. Onsite/Virtual visits to providers with 
high PQI referrals. And to sent CAPs to non-compliant providers. 
 
M. Stott noted that for providers who receive multiple CAPs for the same survey or for 
different survey. Is there a way to possibly consolidate everything into one CAP in the future 
for providers to better keep track and respond to them. Discussion for offline.  


- L. Tran agrees to bring this discussion offline. As of now if providers have multiple 
CAPs we try to create individual Access report to our providers and we meet to 
discuss their results. With these extra outreach steps we have been having better 
response rate.  


K. Ebido asked about asked which location we CAP for Irine Kelly Estelle. 
- L. Tran responded that he is not sure which location is CAP but we will look into it 


and respond back. 
 


IX. Q3 2023 DHCS 
QMRT Dashboard 


T. Shepard Q3 2023 DHCS QMRT Timely Access Study results are presented. The DHCS QMRT survey 
is similar to Alliance’s annual Provider Appointment Availability Survey which surveys the 
PCP, NPMH, Specialist and Ancillary providers on their Urgent and Non-Urgent Appointment 
Availability. Results were received in January and CAPs were sent out in February. A total 
amount of provider surveyed in Q3 2023 were 398: 103 PCPs, 103 NPMH, 137 Specialist and 
55 Ancillary. Compliance scores for urgent was 37% and for non-urgent was 46%. There were 
decrease in compliance scores for both metrics.  
Total responses received: urgent had a total of 15 compliance answers from the 41 survey 
responses. And non-urgent had a total of  19 compliance answers from the 41 survey 
responses.  
A total of 45 non-responsive CAPs were issued and a total of 44 non-compliant CAPs were 
issued.  
 


  


X. OB/GYN A&A 
Monitoring 
 


T-Shapard The purpose of this document is to improve the timely access and availability of the OB/GYN 
PCP care within 10 business days and OB/GYN specialty care access within 15 days.  


  







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


10 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


In Q4 2023 OB/GYN A&A monitoring, there was a total of 7 QOA received. 4 provider were 
found to be compliant with non-urgent appointment access standard and 3 providers were 
found to be non-compliant with non-urgent appointment access standard. 
The providers who received the PQIs were Epic Care, Highland Wellness with 3, Newark 
health Center, Hayward Wellness Center and Tiburcio Vasquez – San Leandro.  
 
Possible Barriers: Language accessibility which has been resolved with the assistance of 
Member Services. Eligibility Issues and Member knowledge of Member Portal navigation.  
 
Next Action Steps:  Continue to track and trend to identify areas of improvement. Issuing 
CAPs to providers with 2 consecutive quarters of non-compliance and ensure member 
education on Timely Access Standards via newsletter and web portal.  
 


XI. Geo Access 
Meeting Update 


L. Tran Q4 2023 Geo-Access Update comparison between Q3 2023. Not many changes were seen 
between the two quarters. Specialties that continue to not meet the Time and Distance* are: 


• Pediatrics Nephrology – Dublin, Livermore, Pleasanton, and Sunol 
• Pediatric Endocrinology – Livermore 


*Distance is within 15 miles 
*Time is within 30 minutes 
A&A meets on quarterly basis with UM and PS to discuss geo-access issues. A lot of time 
especially for the pediatric population there is a deficiency as most of the provider we have are 
either at CHO or resides in the Oakland area.  
 


  


XII. Provider 
Network Capacity 
Report 
 


C. Gomez 
F. Quan 


C. Gomez noted the report monitors assigned members to direct PCPs at the 1 to 2000 
requirement. Monitoring begins at 80% reach, and if it reaches 90% or above auto assignment 
will be closed, if provider reaches 100% all new assignments are closed. With the transition of 
ABC members to AAH at the beginning of January, an increase in capacity percentages was 
seen. ABC members who were assigned to that provider were reassigned back to that same 
provider once they established with AAH.  
2 providers Dr. An Tan Pham and Dr. Esteban Daniel Lovato has shown to reached 90% on 
this month’s capacity report. Dr. Pham was originally at 90% already so auto-assignment had 
already been closed. As for Dr. Lovato, auto-assignment has been closed and because of that 
she had fell slightly below the 90% in this month at 89.55%.  
 


  







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


11 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


F. Quan added that from a PQI stand point some providers on the Capacity Report did receive 
PQIs. Dr. An Tan Pham and Dr. Robert D. Watts did not receive any QOA PQI during Q4 
2023. But the following providers did: 


• Dr. Carol Elizabeth Glann with 1 PQI related to Time to Answer Call 
• Dr. Estaban Daniel Lovato with 3 PQI related to Non-Urgent Appointment and 2 


related to In-Office Wait Time 
• Dr. Gautam Pareek with 3 PQI related to Time to Answer Call, 1 for Non-Urgent 


Appointment and 1 for Call Return Time 
 


XIII. FSR Update 
 


K. Ebido K. Ebido went over the 2023 Q1 – Q4 FSRs/MRRs & IHA Audit  
Facility Site Review (FSR)/Medical Records Review (MRR) 
The chart shows a complete count of all the audits done in the 2023 timeframe. Some dialysis 
audits were conducted in 2023. In Q3 2023 CDPH had some back logs due to the pandemic, so 
K. Ebido completed the review to assist with the back log.  
3 provider failed review with a score of 79% and below for full-scope review. 1 provider 
already retired and FSR team is arranging meeting with the other 2 providers for a full-scope 
review. 1 review will be tomorrow and 1 to be scheduled within the month.  
When a PCP site receives a failing score on full-scope reviews and do not response to the CAP 
within the deadline the membership for that site will be closed. A total of 12 CAPs were issued 
in 2023 and currently there is 1 open CAP issued in Q4 2023 up till the end of Q1 of 2024.  
Corrective Action Plan (CAP) – PCP 
Goal: Per APL the CAP timeline given by the state, full scope reviews (FSR/MRR) are 
received within 30 days and closed by 90 days. Hopefully no CAP needs to be extended 
beyond 120 or else approval is needed from State. All 27 CAPs have been closed for the full 
scope reviews for the year 2023.  
PCP-Focused review/Interim Monitoring CAPs issued are no reported to DHCS these reviews 
are used for more of a training purpose for providers be stay within compliance. Of the 16 
CAPs issued there is still one interim monitoring CAP opened for East Bay Cardiovascular 
Medical Specialist. The panel is currently closed for all their sites. FSR team is working 
closely with the provider as one more item needs to be submitted before the CAP can be 
closed. Provider is reaching its 120 days soon on 03/14/2024.  
3 CAPs were issued for Dialysis in 2023 and 2 CAPs were issued for Urgent Care in 2023. A 
complete list of providers who received CAPs through the year broken down by quarters was 
provided.  


  







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


12 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


Critical Elements (CE) are also monitored. CE have a deficiency and are a weight of 2 points. 
These CAPs must be corrected within 10 business day.  Currently no open CAPs in this 
category. 
Providers with New membership hold after failing the reviews. Example: Dr. Cuong Tat Vu 
failed the review conducted by CCHP who shared the information with the Alliance. But since 
Dr. Vu has retired. Dr. Najibulrahman Saifularahman is a progressive urgent care, the FSR 
team is working on scheduling an audit with. West Coast Medicine also failed the audit and a 
visit to their office will be conducted this week.  
Audit of Initial Health Assessment (IHA) via FSR in 2023 by Count. Part of the Facility Site 
reviews includes an initial health assessment review.  HIA must be completed within the 120 
days of member assignment or effective date with new PCP (whichever is recent). Sometimes 
even though providers have deficiencies in IHA but if their overall score is high then no CAPs 
are issued.  
 


XIV.  Access-Related 
Grievances Report 


J. 
Karmelich 


Medi-Cal Grievance related to Access Report.  
For Q4 2023 there was a total of 2,795 Access cases. 848 were Standard Access Grievances. 
1,947 were exempt Access Grievances. Total cases received throughout the year of 2023 is 
11,939 of access related complaints. Of those 11,862 were compliance resulting in a 99.4% 
compliance score which is well above the 95% compliance goal.  
 
Standard and Exempt grievances are presented separately because sometimes the Exempt 
grievances are higher in certain categories, and it might skew numbers for the Standard.  
Standard/Expediated Grievances related to Access – Q4 2023:  
The categories are broken down to the follow: 
Authorization, Continuity of Care, Geographic Access, Language Access, Out-of-Network, 
Physical Access, Provider Availability, Technology/Telephone, Timely Access, Timely 
Response to Auth/Appeal Request.  
There were a total of 848 Standard grievances in Q4 2023 and the majority of the grievances 
related to the Timely Access filed against the Clinic with 397 grievances. Followed by The 
Plan with 120 and PCP at 90.  
According to the 2023 Access related grievance trend line: more of the categories do stay low 
throughout the year. There was a decrease seen for the Authorization category in Q4 2023. J. 
Karmelich is unsure what attributed to the decrease. Provider Availability stayed fairly the 
same as Q3 2023 with 132 and 194 in Q4 2023. There was a decrease in 


  







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


13 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


Technology/Telephone and a signification increase for Timely Access from 249 in Q3 2023 to 
423 in Q4 2023. 
Tracking and trending and identifying the issues for tiles being filed against.  
Against the Plan for 120 grievances 


a. Provider Availability: Provider directory errors, Network providers not accepting new 
patients and Availability of mental and behavioral health providers. 
b. Technology/Telephone: Telephone access to specific departments and Accessing 
member Portal Issues 


Against the Clinic is the highest with 397 grievances 
a. 183 of those grievances are related to AHS clinic having a high number of provider 
availability and timely access issues 
b. 140 of those grievances are related to CHCN clinics related to delay in submitting 
authorizations and timely access. Currently, having email discussion with CHCN and showing 
examples and references if the mentioned issues. 
No PCP and Specialist show consistence issues or stood out with having 5 or more grievances.  
Technology/Telephone due to delay in receiving ID cards. Categorization has been changed to 
Quality of Services Plan Customer Services instead of access since were getting high numbers 
of access related issues already. Due to this new categorization the numbers have decreased. 
The increase seen in obtaining timely access appointments is due to a process change. When 
Members Services resolves a PCP change it is categorized as an Exempt grievance. It’s now 
changed to Standard grievances instead so further investigation of why the member wants to 
change PCP will be conducted. Even though there was an increase in timely access 
appointments there was an overall decrease in grievances received compared to Q3 2023. 
However, obtaining timely access appointment continues to be monitored as it’s still the 
category that receives the highest grievances. Meetings will be scheduled for clinics identified 
as the highest number of timely access appointments. 
For the Exempt Grievances Related to Access in Q4 2023: There was a total of 1,947. 886 
were related to the Plan, 400 against the Clinic, 333 against the PCP and 122 against the 
Specialist. 
For the Trend line for exempt grievances, a decrease in Timely Access was seen due to the 
process change from re-categorizing PCP change from Exempt to Standard.  
Against the Plan for 886 grievances: 
a. Technology/Telephone: Replacement ID cards, Accessing Member Portal Issues and 
Phone/Systems Issues.  
Against the Clinics for 400 grievances: 







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


14 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


a. 128 of those grievances were related to AHS clinics related to provider availability and 
timely access.  
b. 246 of those grievances are related to CHCN clinics related to delay in submitting 
authorization and timely access.  
Against PCP – there were a total of 5 PCPs that were identified with more than 10 unique 
grievances.  


- Belandar, Marie Ann 
- Jain, Aditya 
- Saifulrahman, Najibulrahman 
- Shah Idrees, Shaista 
- Sharma, Amita 


Nothing for Specialist identified with more than 5 unique grievances.  
 
IHSS (Commercial) Grievance related to Access Report.  
For Q4 2023 there was a total of 141 Access cases. 47 were Standard Access Grievances. 94 
were exempt Access Grievances. Total cases received throughout the year of 2023 is 616 of 
access related complaints. Of those 611 were compliance resulting in a 99.2% compliance 
score. 
 
Data was not separated by Exempt and Standard for the commercial line of business. Of the 
total 141 grievances: 50 is to the Plan, 36 is to the Clinic, 28 is to the PCP and 12 is to the 
Specialist.  
Trend line: nothing alarming stood out in Q4 2023. Overall the numbers were lower than Q3 
2023 but usually the numbers are lower during this quarter, all date looks normal.  
Tracking and trending issues seen are similar to the issues noted for Medi-Cal. For IHSS 
instead of a quarterly overview of the issues an annual review is presented.   
Against the Plan was a total of 204 grievances received in 2023.  
a. Provider availability – provider directory errors 
b. Technology/ Telephone related grievances – Member ID Card issues and Accessing 
member Portal Issues 
Against the Clinics: 
a. 45 grievances were related to AHS clinics for provider availability and timely access issues. 
b. 79 grievances were related to CHCN clinics for delay in submitting authorizations and 
timely access. Suspect that the Clinics are not taking new members, or they have a limited 
amount of new members slots available but they are not informing the Plans. So the auto-







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


15 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


assignment continues to assignment patients to the clinics, but when members call they tell the 
patient they aren’t taking new patients.  
Against PCPs – there were a total of 4 PCPs with 5 or more unique grievances over the last 4 
quarters.  


- Dr. Claire Thuc Dyen Diep 
- Dr. Pavani Kuruma 
- Dr. Kathryn Malone 
- Dr. Gautam Pareek 


 
Next steps: GA continues to meet with providers at JOMs and discuss solutions about this 
ongoing access related issues with providers.  
 
G. Degrano made a comment that Member Services is trying to understand what the provider 
means when they inform the member they are on the Waitlist. Where do the members stand on 
the waitlist and how far out does this waitlist go till? 
- J. Karmelich note they have been receiving a lot of grievances from different members 
regarding this waitlist issues. Some noted they have been on the waitlist but did not receive 
any updates on the status of the waitlist. But some members really want to be seen by the 
specific providers which has long wait times and is willing to wait.   
 
M. Stott questioned why the clinics can’t just schedule the members even though the 
appointment might be far out.  
- J. Karmelich noted that sometimes there aren’t enough providers, or the schedule has not 
opened up that far. 
 
M Stott as if members are fine with waiting. 
- J. Karmelich noted that some patients are willing to wait as they don’t want to deal with the 
whole reassignment or selecting and finding a new provider again 
- J. Rosas added that most are not willing to wait and will file grievances against the long wait 
times. 
  


XV. Member Services 
Telephone Wait Time 
& Call Center 
Dashboard 


J. Rosas J. Rosas went over the 2023 Q4 Member Services Dashboard.  
The blended results include all incoming calls to member services like BH related calls, call 
from the over flow call center XAQT.  
Total incoming call is 45312 


  







ACCESS AND AVAILABILITY SUBCOMMITTEE 
March 6, 2024 


Teams Conference, 1pm – 2:30pm 
      


16 
 


 
Agenda Item 


 
Presenter 


 
Discussion/Activity 


Follow-Up Action/ 
Responsible party/ 


target date 


 
Document 


Total called answered was 43093 
Abandoned Rate is 5%  


- The target goal is to answer 80% or more calls under 30 seconds or less and a 
abandon of 5% or less.  


87% of the calls were answered under 30 seconds. 90% of the calls were answered under the 
60 seconds. The average talk time was 6 minutes and 43 seconds.  
 
In October the abandon rate was just shy 1% from the target goal. This is due to the staffing 
shortages in the department. Member Services is working hard to continue hiring new member 
services staff, training and upscaling the knowledge of current MSR and the overflow call 
center staff so they can assist with different types of calls. Maximizing all the resources 
available by limited lunch to 30 minutes, not over lapping PTO, offering over time, managers 
and supporting staff will block out times to assist with calls during certain timeframes.  
 


XVI. Q&A 
 


All    


XVII. Meeting 
Adjournment 


L. Tran Meeting Adjourn at 2:18PM. Next meeting is May 1, 2024.   


 
Meeting Minutes submitted by: Fiona Quan, Quality Improvement Project Specialist   Date: 4/03/2024 
 
 
Approved by: Loc Tran, Access to Care Manager      Date: 04/03/2024 
        
 








 


1 
 


MEMBER ADVISORY COMMITTEE (MAC) 
Thursday, December 14, 2023, 10:00 AM – 12:00 PM 


 
 


Committee Member Name   Role  Present 
Valeria Brabata Gonzalez  Alliance Member  X 
Brenda Burrell (Acting)  Administrative Specialist, Alameda County Child Health & Disability Prevention   
Tandra DeBose  Alliance Member, Vice Chair  X 
Roxanne Furr  Alliance Member   
Irene Garcia  Alliance Member  X 
Erika Garner  Alliance Member  X 
Mimi Le  Alliance Member  X 
Mayra Matias Pablo  Parent of Alliance Member   
Melinda Mello  Alliance Member, Chair  X 
Jody Moore  Parent of Alliance Member  X 
Sonya Richardson  Alliance Member   
Amy Sholinbeck  Asthma Coordinator, Alameda County Asthma Start  X  
Natalie Williams  Alliance Member  X 
Cecelia Wynn  Alliance Member  X 


 
Other Attendees   Organization  Present 


Ed Ettleman  CHME  X  
Melodie Shubat  CHME  X  
Christina Endolfi  CHME  X  
Zia li  UC Berkeley   X 


 
Alliance Staff Member    Title  Present 


Matt Woodruff  Chief Executive Officer   X 
Michelle Lewis  Senior Manager, Communications & Outreach  X  
Alejandro Alvarez  Community Outreach Supervisor  X 
Thomas Dinh  Outreach Coordinator  X 
Linda Ayala  Director, Population Health and Equity  X 
Peter Currie   Senior Director, Behavioral Health  X  
Rachel Marchetti  Supervisor, Case Management  X  
Mao Moua  Cultural and Linguistic Services Manager  X  


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


2 
 


Jessica Jew  Population Health and Equity Specialist   X  
Jennifer Karmelich  Director, Quality Assurance  X  
Steve Le  Outreach Coordinator  X  
Lena Lee  Health Education Coordinator  X 
Isaac Liang  Outreach Coordinator  X  
Rosa Carrodus  Disease Management Health Educator  X  
Loc Tran  Manager, Access to Care  X  
Lao Paul Vang  Chief Health Equity Officer  X 
Monique Rubalcava  Health Education Specialist  X 
Katrina Vo  Communications & Outreach  X  
Yemaya Teague   Senior Analyst of Health Equity  X 
Allison Lam   Senior Director, Health Care Services  X  
Abby Guthrie   Applied Behavioral Analysis Analyst  X  
Laura Grossmann‐Hicks  Senior Director of Behavioral Health Services & LTC Ops  X  
Andrea DeRochi  Behavioral Health Manager  X  
Hermine Voskanyan  Lead Applied Behavioral Analysis Analyst  X  
Diana Fajardo  Applied Behavioral Analysis Analyst  X  
     


Agenda Item  Responsible 
Person 


Discussion  Action  Follow‐Up 
 


Welcome and Introductions  Linda Ayala   Member Roll Call 
 Alliance Staff 
 Visitors 


a. Ed Ettleman from CHME is retiring 
sometime after January 1, 2024.  


b. L. Ayala thanked E. Ettleman for his 
dedication in attending the MAC 
meetings.  


   


Approval of Agenda and Minutes  Melinda Mello  Made a motion to approve minutes from: 
 September 14, 2023 
 C. Wynn: Minutes from the previous meetings 


had a minor correction to a quote made by 
her. C. Wynn clarified that she did not want to 
switch to Kaiser. She was just happy to know 
that the benefit exists.  


Made a motion to approve minutes with the correction 
made by C. Wynn. 


 
 
 
 
 
Correction was 
approved by 
consensus.  


 
 
 
 
 
Alliance staff 
will make 
corrections to 
the 09.14.2023 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


3 
 


meeting 
minutes. 


Approval of Agenda  Melinda Mello 
 
 
 
 
Linda Ayala 


Reviewed agenda for today. 
o Made a motion to approve agenda. 


 
 
 
Asked for permission to record the meeting. No concerns 
with recording. 


Agenda 
approved by 
consensus. 
 
 
 


 


CEO Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Matt Woodruff 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


M. Woodruff presented an update on Alliance revenue: 
 The Alliance had a $20 million net income (through 


October 2023). 
 The draft rates for 2024 were lowered by the state 


by .5% 
 The Alliance requested that the state revisit the 


rates due to large contracts that are coming in 
2024 (e.g., Alameda Health Systems [AHS], 
Highland, and other hospitals.) 


 The state has agreed and will notify the Alliance of 
the final rates.  


o T. DeBose: What was the reasoning for 
the rate cut? M. Woodruff listed a few 
factors including: 


 Moving to a single plan model in 
January. (The state reduced the 
administrative rate from 7%‐5%.)  


 The state reduced the rate for 
undocumented members.  


 Lawsuits  
o V. Gonzalez asked for further clarification 


about the rate cuts. M. Woodruff 
explained that the state has been 
claiming undocumented Medi‐Cal 
members to the federal government. The 
government found out, and they are 
making the state pay that money back. 
This caused a lower rate for 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


4 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


undocumented members. Members will 
still be in our care for a lower rate.  


 Questions/comments from MAC members: 
o T.DeBose: I understand the federal 


government, but at the same time they 
are human, and they need that support. 
M. Woodruff: For undocumented 
members, we don’t get the federal share 
of money. We only get the state share  
and the state reduced that. 


o E. Garner: The state got in trouble for 
helping people coming in from other 
countries to get health insurance?  
M Woodruff: Yes.  


o CAC discussed how this should not have 
been put on the Alliance. M. Woodruff 
shared that the Alliance had the same 
concerns about the rates. 


M. Woodruff presented on the following topics: 
Key Performance Indicators: 


 The Alliance hit regulatory and non‐regulatory 
metrics for the month of November. 


 Non‐regulatory metrics (internal) are held to a 
higher standard and have not been met in the past 
few months.  


Program Implementation:  
 Final budget net income is projected at around $9 


million.  
o N. Williams: Will this be for the whole 


year or just the fiscal year?  
M. Woodruff: Current fiscal year July 
2023‐June 2024. 


 Medical costs are still being calculated for long‐
term care.  


 Staffing will increase to support new members 
that will be joining the Alliance on January 1, 2024.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


5 
 


 The Alliance implemented the Pay Equity Salary 
Survey. The survey is to ensure that men and 
women are paid the same based on job and job 
description. 


o There are 3 stages involved and the 
Alliance is currently in stage 2.  


o The survey started in June of 2023 and 29 
employees have had their salaries 
adjusted so far.  


 Board Retreat: scheduled for January 26, 2024. 
 Working on offering incentives to recruit more 


providers into the Alliance network.  
 The Board community investment program, that 


will start in 2024, will be reviewed this month.  
 Questions/Comments from MAC members:  


o M. Mello: Is long term care like nursing 
homes, cancer patients, etc.?  
M. Woodruff: Yes, and costs are up due 
to retroactivity (members are enrolled 
retroactively or we must repay costs 
retroactively.) L. Ayala clarified that this is 
like back pay after services were 
delivered. 


o N. Williams: What about the other 
vaccine testing (besides COVID)? Is that 
included in the budget as well?  
M. Woodruff: Providers should be billing 
the Alliance directly for most vaccines.  


o V. Gonzalez: Why would administrative 
costs be lower due to the single plan 
model?  
M. Woodruff: That was also our question 
to the state.  


o T. Debose: Regarding preventive 
medicine, what is our plan and marketing 
strategy to ensure people are coming in 
for preventive care?  
M. Woodruff: We do this through 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


6 
 


outreach and post cards. Outreach will be 
strengthened in 2024 through quality and 
population health management 
programs.  
T. DeBose: Is this quarterly. How often? 
M. Woodruff: Currently, we send monthly 
gap in care reports to providers.  


o V. Gonzalez: Voiced that she would like to 
participate in the community investment 
program.  
M. Woodruff: MAC members will have a 
say. There will be a vetting process 
established by Q1 of 2024.  


o L. Vang added that the Health Equity 
Department has looked into a non‐utilizer 
(members that don’t use their benefits) 
report to identify health disparities and 
address preventive care.  


o A. Alvarez added that outreach calls are 
being made to encourage new members, 
and non‐utilizers, to use their benefits.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Alliance staff 
will document 
as an action 
item for follow‐
up on 
community 
investment 
program.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Follow up Items  
9/14/23 Meeting 
 
 


Mao Moua  M. Moua provided a summary of the follow‐up items from 
the last MAC meeting.  


o All follow‐up items were completed.  
o Page 27‐28 of MAC Packet 


   


New Business         


1. Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) 
Services 
 
 
 


Behavioral Health 
Presenters 
 Laura 


Grossmann‐
Hicks 


The Behavioral Health team presented on BHT/ABA 
Network Update. 


 The first few slides were skipped due to time 
constraints.  


 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


7 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 Andrea Derochi 
 Dr. Peter Currie 
 Hermoine 


Voskanyan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 A. Derochi, new Behavioral Health Manager, gave 
an overview of autism in California : 
o Applied Behavioral Analysis (ABA) is the main 


treatment for children diagnosed with autism. 
o There has been an uptick in diagnosis (over 


100,000 in the last 10 years). 
o California is one of the states with the highest 


rates of diagnosis for autism.  
o This caused an increase in the need for 


services but not enough staff to meet the 
demand. 


 P. Currie presented on the impact of the COVID‐19 
pandemic on child development. 
o Children may have spent an extended amount 


of time in isolation due to the pandemic.  
o Delay in identification and diagnosis of autism 


may be due to missed medical appointments 
and/or not going to school. 


o Loss of services has caused substantial 
learning loss.  


 H. Voskanyan reviewed the DHCS All Plan Letter 
23‐010. 


o Behavioral Health Treatment (BHT) helps 
to prevent or minimize the adverse 
effects of behaviors that interfere with 
learning and social interaction. Some 
examples include: 


 Behavioral Interventions 
 Cognitive Behavioral Training 
 Language Training, etc.  


 H. Voskanyan reviewed what ABA is.  
o Treatment approach that focuses on 


improving social skills, communication, 
and adaptive learning skills like hygiene, 
and domestic capabilities. 


o ABA was first implemented with 
individuals with autism and intellectual 
disabilities. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


8 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


o Treatment plans are individualized. 
o The goal of ABA is to increase behaviors 


that are helpful and decrease behaviors 
that may be harmful. 


 P. Currie presented eligibility criteria for BHT/ABA 
(APL 23‐010). 


o Reviewed requirements from the state. 
o Only for members under the age of 21. 
o J. Moore: We need to increase 


communication to address behavioral 
goals collaboratively. Not offering 
services beyond 21 years old is a fallacy in 
our system. Many fail to get early 
intervention.  
P. Currie: Agreed that early intervention is 
critical and that there is a deficiency in 
the benefits. He reiterated that they try 
to do the best they can to provide mental 
health services to fix that gap.  


 P. Currie asked the audience to refer to the slides 
for details on what Medi‐Cal does not cover 
regarding BHT services (APL 23‐010). 


 P. Currie presented on how the Behavioral Health 
team supports members through care 
coordination and utilization management: 


o Starts with a referral from the primary 
care provider (PCP). 


o The team gathers all the details about the 
needs of the child from their doctor. 


o The children are then referred to 
Behavioral Health Analysts and an 
assessment is completed.  


o The assessment authorizes treatment.  
o The child’s progress is reviewed at least 


every 6 months.   
 H. Voskanyan presented an overview of the ABA 


recommendation/referral process. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


9 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


o Primary referral sources are from PCP, or a 
diagnostic evaluation completed by a licensed 
psychologist.  


o The behavioral health team reaches out to the 
parent/caregiver to ask for availability and to 
explain the purpose of treatment.  


o Then, they reach out to the ABA providers to 
ensure there is enough staff to fulfill 
treatment.  


o Once a provider is confirmed, an assessment 
is completed. Typically, it is a 2‐month date 
range from the time of 
referral>assessment>treatment plan. 


o The behavioral team receives a copy of the 
goals and treatment plan. Once they are 
approved, treatment may begin. 


 H. Voskanyan presented an overview of when a 
Comprehensive Diagnostic Evaluation (CDE) 
referral is received.  


o The Behavioral Health team will receive 
this from the pediatrician. May include 
clinical notes and screening results. 


o An evaluation will be completed and if 
ABA is recommended as treatment, the 
team will follow regular referral process. 
(Mentioned above.) 


o If other services are needed, the referral will 
be extended to other departments for care 
coordination (e.g., speech therapy).  


 P. Currie presented on use of BHT (utilization) 
through October 2022.  
o Numbers decreased or plateaued (stayed 


steady) over the past few years. 
 P. Currie presented on the Beacon waitlist as of 


April 1,2023. 
o Around 500 children were waiting for services. 
o The Alliance hired more staff to assist with 


outreach calls to these members.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


10 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 P. Currie presented on use of BHT (utilization) 
from April‐October 2023.  
o BHT utilization (children in services) has now 


increased. 
o 384 children remain on the waitlist. 


 P. Currie presented clinical grievances with the 
Alliance team. 
o There were grievances filed at the beginning 


due to the influx of calls, but they have 
continued to decrease. 


 L. Hicks presented on operations grievances. 
o Credentialed over 600 providers to help serve 


members. 
o Working to expand the BHT/ABA provider 


network. 
o (e.g., Collaborating with AHS 


outpatient behavioral health services 
to implement a center for 
assessments.) 


o Exploring potential training for providers on 
how to do a CDE. 


o Investigating how to help providers with 
capacity to serve members.  


o P. Currie mentioned that there are more 
slides in the presentation for everyone’s 
reference. 


 Questions/comments from MAC members:  
o V. Gonzalez: Having a child assigned to a 


provider does not mean they are receiving the 
hours. Sometimes it is inconsistent due to 
staffing changes. There is urgency in 
treatment due to the critical window of time 
for a child’s development. ASK: Graph/data of 
hours approved versus hours received. Also 
requested a review of providers to see their 
success rates, etc.  


o J. Moore: What are the criteria for those hired 
to do hands‐on behavioral work? It’s a hard 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Alliance Staff 
will document 
the ask as an 
action item for 
follow‐up by 
our behavioral 
health team.  
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


11 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


job to do. How are we monitoring and 
assessing our new hires as far as criteria?  
P. Currie: The Alliance has contracted over 
600 board certified behavior analysts (BCBA). 
The Alliance monitors quality by continuously 
meeting with the BCBAs to discuss a 
member’s goals, progress, and to produce the 
treatment plan. Authorized services are not 
always delivered due to staffing challenges. 
The Alliance is tracking hours authorized 
versus delivered by each BCBA.  


o N. Williams: Question regarding what Medi‐
Cal does not cover for BHT services: What can 
we do if the benefit does not meet the child’s 
needs because it’s an excluded service?  
P. Currie: We are limited by the state’s 
benefit. We must stay within the guidelines – 
but we can offer other mental health benefits 
to help the child. Depending on the child’s 
need, the Alliance may also connect with the 
child’s school.  


o V. Gonzalez: I am interested in strategies to 
strengthen relationships with the providers. 
Are there learnings coming these 
interactions? If treatment is not covered 
through the Alliance, can members go to the 
Reginal Center and ask for assistance with 
coverage?  
P. Currie: We are working to build the 
provider network, offer provider training, and 
improve provider treatment plans.  
J. Moore: (Responding to the  question about 
the Regional Center based on her experience.) 
The Regional Center has changed their system 
of coverage. Before, they would send you to 
an outside agency to obtain the services 
needed. But now they send you to your 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


12 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. Social Determinants of Health 
(SDOH) App 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Zia Li 


insurance provider first. If denied, you can go 
through appeals.  


o M. Mello: Called time on the conversation and 
asked the audience to write down questions 
they have for the end.  


 
Z. Li, UC Berkeley graduate student, presented on an App 
called MediPal.  
 Thanked the group for allowing her to be present. 
 The platform was developed due to: 


o Tricky healthcare system navigation. 
o Not enough healthy resources that are easy to 


navigate and current.  
o N. Williams: Did you put the App up?  


Z. Li: It’s live on both Apple store (iPhone) and 
Google Play (android).  


 MediPal acts as a database for healthcare and social 
service providers.  


o Healthcare 
 General medical care 
 Mental health 
 Dental/vision 


o Social Services 
 Food assistance 
 Housing 
 Transportation, etc. 


 Database is updated daily. There are over 2,000 
services currently available on the app. 


 The App includes 4 main screens:  
o 1. Home Screen (All service categories listed 


here.)  
o 2. Provider Detail  
o 3. Add Your Favorite Provider (Can save this 


for future reference.) 
o 4. Record Important Info (Where you can 


write a note to yourself about an upcoming 
appointment.) 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


13 
 


 The app does not do direct 
appointments with providers 
currently. However, you can call, 
email, or go to their website.  


 Once you download and open the App, you will need 
to sign up. 


o You can sign up through Google, Facebook, 
Apple ID, etc. 


o Minimal information is required to sign up.   
 Asked for audience members to download the App and 


provide feedback on its features. Ways to download 
the App: 


o Revlyx.com 
o Search in Apple Store and Google Play: 


MediPal: by Revlyx Health 
o Contact hello@revlyx.com 


 Questions from MAC Members:  
o N. Williams: Does the app offer services close 


to you? Does it come up automatically or do 
you have to search for it?  
Z. Li: The App asks for your zip code to show 
available services near you. 


o N. Williams: Do you have a phone number 
where we can contact you?  
Z. Li: There is an email address where you can 
contact us.  
N. Williams: Is it the Hello one?  
Z. Li: Yes.  
L. Ayala: We can also add that email to the 
follow‐up for you to just click.  


o M. Le: I have been looking for an App like this 
to download to my phone. Sometimes it’s 
hard to use the phone but I will try.  
Z. Li: Please provide any feedback you have 
about the App. Especially if you feel it is too 
complicated. We want to know.  


o C. Wynn: You all have broken down 2‐1‐1. 
Good job.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Add Z. Li’s work 
email address 
to follow‐up 
email for 
members to 
contact her if 
needed. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


14 
 


Grievances and Appeals Report  Jennifer Karmelich  J. Karmelich presented on the Medi‐Cal line of business 
report: Resolved cases Q3 2023 (July, August, September). 


 8,580 Total Cases 
 3,130 Standard Grievances 
 3 expedited grievances (meet a certain criterion to 


be resolved within 72 hours).  
 5381 Exempt Grievances (exempt from a written 


response)  
o 99% are resolved by the Alliance Member 


Services Department.  
 65 Appeals  
 1 expedited appeal  
 98.2% Overall compliance rate  
 66.6% Compliance rate for expedited grievance 


since 1/3 was not met.  
 Q4 – within all compliance rates so far. 


Appeal Data/ Analysis 
 Table shows delegates that also process prior 


authorization. 
o No longer contracted with Beacon. 


 CHCN = 26.3% overturned appeals 
 Plan = 26% overturned appeals  
 Overall overturn rate = 26.1% 
 Overturn rate goal = <25% 


Grievance Data/Analysis  
 5 main buckets for grievance type: 


o Access to care 
o Coverage dispute (billing, reimbursement, 


etc.) 
o Other (enrollment issues, HIPPA 


concerns, etc.) 
o Quality of care (providers and/or plan) 
o Quality of service (providers and/or plan) 


 Highest grievance rates = (1) Access to Care (2) 
quality of service  


 There was an increase of grievances filed against 
the providers in Q3 2023. 


   


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


15 
 


o May be due to timely access standards re: 
appointments for members.  


 There was an increase of grievances filed against 
the plans in Q3 2023. 


o May be due to behavioral health 
insourcing and the implementation of the 
single plan model for Anthem members.  


o These changes usually lead to an increase 
in grievances due to potential enrollment 
and eligibility issues.  


 Grievances filed against members and delegates:  
o Kaiser has the highest amount.  
o There is a review process to be assigned 


to Kaiser for members. If members are 
not assigned, they may call in to voice 
their concerns. The Alliance works with 
Kaiser to resolve those issues.  


o ModivCare (transportation vendor) has 
the second most grievances. 


 Grievance Decision Chart 
o 75% In favor of member 
o 6% In favor of the plan 
o 19% Partially in favor of enrollee (neutral 


decision)  
o N. Williams: Question regarding partially 


in favor enrollees. Why are there 
undecided grievances? J. Karmelich: They 
are decided because it is a neutral 
decision. There could be multiple 
grievances attached to it. Depending on 
the situation, the Alliance may choose the 
neutral decision when there is a no 
response needed.  


J. Karmelich presented on the IHSS line of business report: 
Resolved cases Q3 2023 (July, August, September). 


 Due to time constraints, L. Ayala asked Jennifer to 
share only the highlights from the IHSS report.  


 IHSS Highlights 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


16 
 


o Increase of grievances against the plan 
 May be due to 


enrollment/eligibility concerns 
from new members. 


Outreach Report  Alejandro Alvarez 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Alex Alvarez presented on the 1st Quarter (Q1) Outreach 
Report. 
 Highlighted the coordination team and mentioned the 


different languages they speak.  
 From March 2020 – September 2023, the team has 


completed almost 30,000 outreach calls.  
 Made announcement for all MAC members to pick up 


(no more than 10) care bags at the end of the meeting.  
o Content of care bags = non‐perishable food 


items, Alliance materials, water bottles, 
toothbrush, etc.  


o M. Mello: When were the bags put together? 
A. Alvarez: KP vendor put them together – not 
sure of date. The coordination team finalized 
assembly on 12/13/23.  
M. Mello: Before COVID, this was something 
that the MAC members did together. Is this 
something we can start doing moving 
forward?  
M. Lewis: We can look into that for the future.  


o T. Debose: I see you listed the languages your 
team speaks. Is there an African American 
person on your staff?  
A. Alvarez: No.  
T. Debose: It would be good to add someone 
for that diversity factor and for members to 
feel comfortable speaking with them.  
M. Lewis: Shared they also have African‐ 
American representation on their team and 
the comment will be taken back to the team.  
T. Debose: Thank you. I was mostly referring 
to the people who were calling.  


   


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


17 
 


MAC Business         


2024 Medi‐Cal Contract – New 
MAC Requirements Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Matt Woodruff 
Linda Ayala  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


M. Woodruff presented on New MAC Requirements. 
 The Alliance 2024 Contract with the Department of 


Health Care Services (DHCS) expands the role of the 
Member Advisory Committee. 


o Commercial plans now need to have 
consumer advisory committees by law. 


 Upcoming changes to MAC include: 
o Name change from Member Advisory 


Committee (MAC) to Community Advisory 
Committee (CAC). 


o Update charter and seats 
o New process to bring on members (need to be 


board approved). 
 Nothing is changing for existing 


members.  
o Expand topics on which the committee 


provides input and provide an action plan to 
meaningfully apply the feedback.  


o Expand on committee representation.  
o T. Debose: There is a CAC in the school 


district. It’s a community advisory committee 
for children with special needs. It’s another 
community that you can reach out to with 
care packages.  
N. Williams: Originally, the care bags were 
designed for the homeless. That is why they 
include socks and water.  
M. Lewis: The care bags have increased from 
500 to 5000 since their inception.  
T. DeBose: And how do you get them out to 
people?  
M. Lewis: Street Medicine Teams and shelters 
throughout Alameda County.  


   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Alliance 
will circle back 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


18 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MAC Stipend Payment 
Update 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MAC Demographic Survey 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mao Moua 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mao Moua 
 
 


o Discussion was had on the importance of 
eradicating homelessness and taking small 
steps for change. 


o L. Ayala reiterated that the charter will be 
updated but it was not ready to be presented 
today. There may be an additional meeting in 
which MAC members will review the charter 
and provide feedback.  


M. Moua presented the MAC stipend payment updates. 
 No changes with stipend itself.  
 The Alliance is changing how they will provide 


the payments. Changes include:  
o In‐person: payment will be made at 


each meeting by Finance. 
o Virtual: payment will be mailed after 


each meeting. 
 L. Ayala cited a note from Shu‐Lin: We 


previously had the option of a virtual credit 
card. The card will be retired, and money will 
be converted into a check and mailed within 
the week.   


M. Moua presented on the MAC Demographic Survey. 
 New 2024 DHCS Medi‐Cal Contract requirement 
 AAH must provide a MAC Demographic Report to 


the DHCS each year. 
o Survey must include race, ethnicity, 


disability status, language, county region, 
sex, sexual orientations, and gender 
identity. 


 To meet this requirement for 2024, the Alliance 
has included the survey in this month’s MAC 
packet.  


 Completed surveys can be sent back via email, 
mail, or in‐person (today).   


 The survey also includes space for members to 
update their contact information.  


with members 
to discuss 
charter 
updates.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L.Lee may 
reach out to 
MAC members 
to update their 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


19 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
MAC Attendance Yearly Review 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Mao Moua 


 L. Ayala added that the survey is voluntary. The 
Alliance will not share this information with 
anyone but the state. No personal information will 
be shared – The Alliance will create a summary of 
the information.  


 L. Ayala shared that we forgot to add a section for 
an emergency contact on the survey. This can be 
added to the survey, or you can reach out to Lena. 


 
M. Moua reviewed MAC Attendance Policy. 


emergency 
contact 
information for 
our records and 
to complete 
the 
Demographic 
Survey.  


Open Forum   Melinda Mello, 
Linda Ayala 
 


 N. Williams: There used to be an annual meeting 
for certifications and appreciation. When will that 
be?  
M. Mello: That will take place at our next meeting 
in March 2024.  


 E. Garner: For the ABA therapy, it can be a barrier 
for the therapist to go to the schools and work 
with the kids. Why is that a barrier? Is there a way 
around it?  
P. Currie: There will be a change in the benefits 
starting 1/1/2024 in which the Alliance will work 
closely with schools. 


 T.DeBose: Let’s not forget about children who are 
not diagnosed that may be non‐verbal. Some of 
the clinics/hospitals don’t know how to 
communicate or address behavioral issues.  
J. Moore: suggested a future agenda to include 
non‐diagnosed members above the age of 21.  


 E. Garner: For the outreach, are we giving bags to 
churches?  
L. Ayala: If you need more bags, you can reach out 
to Michelle or Alex. Or you can reach out to Lena, 
and she will connect you.  


   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Future CAC 
agenda item to 
include non‐
diagnosed 
members.  


Adjournment  Melinda Mello  Next meeting: March 14, 2024  Melinda 
adjourned the 
meeting.  


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141







 


20 
 


Meeting Minutes Submitted by:  Monique Rubalcava – Health Education Specialist Date: 12/14/23 
 
Approved By:     _______________________________________________________________     Date: ______________ 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 935B4B57-149C-4D05-B6E3-E2A789529141


03/26/2024 | 12:42 PM PDT







Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: 935B4B57149C4D05B6E3E2A789529141 Status: Completed


Subject: Please Sign Approved CAC Minutes with DocuSign: 12.14.23 CAC Minutes_Final.pdf


Source Envelope: 


Document Pages: 20 Signatures: 1 Envelope Originator: 


Certificate Pages: 4 Initials: 0 Lena Lee


AutoNav: Enabled


EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled


Time Zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)


1240 S Loop Rd


Alameda, CA  94502


llee@alamedaalliance.org


IP Address: 209.232.58.250 


Record Tracking
Status: Original


             3/26/2024 9:31:37 AM


Holder: Lena Lee


             llee@alamedaalliance.org


Location: DocuSign


Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Melinda Mello


Melindamello25@gmail.com


Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)


Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style


Using IP Address: 76.132.154.88


Signed using mobile


Sent: 3/26/2024 9:34:42 AM


Viewed: 3/26/2024 12:42:30 PM 


Signed: 3/26/2024 12:42:59 PM


Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 3/26/2024 12:42:30 PM
      ID: 98a60b2a-6f6b-4421-8ca3-e97a9b7b1c8c


In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp


Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp


Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp


Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp


Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp


Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp


Witness Events Signature Timestamp


Notary Events Signature Timestamp


Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 3/26/2024 9:34:42 AM


Certified Delivered Security Checked 3/26/2024 12:42:30 PM


Signing Complete Security Checked 3/26/2024 12:42:59 PM


Completed Security Checked 3/26/2024 12:42:59 PM


Payment Events Status Timestamps


Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure







ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE  


From time to time, Alameda Alliance For Health (we, us or Company) may be required by law to 


provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the terms and 


conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through the DocuSign 


system. Please read the information below carefully and thoroughly, and if you can access this 


information electronically to your satisfaction and agree to this Electronic Record and Signature 


Disclosure (ERSD), please confirm your agreement by selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to 


use electronic records and signatures’ before clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign 


system. 


 


Getting paper copies  


At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available 


electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send 


to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after the signing session and, if you 


elect to create a DocuSign account, you may access the documents for a limited period of time 


(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to 


send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a 


$0.00 per-page fee. You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the 


procedure described below. 


 


Withdrawing your consent  


If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time 


change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures 


only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and 


disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures 


electronically is described below. 


 


Consequences of changing your mind  


If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the 


speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to 


you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format, 


and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such 


paper notices or disclosures. Further, you will no longer be able to use the DocuSign system to 


receive required notices and consents electronically from us or to sign electronically documents 


from us. 


 


All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically  


Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 6/14/2019 10:25:13 AM
Parties agreed to: Melinda Mello







Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide 


electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures, 


authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made 


available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of you 


inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required 


notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given 


us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through 


the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as 


described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the 


consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures 


electronically from us. 


 


How to contact Alameda Alliance For Health:  


You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically, 


to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to 


receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows: 


To contact us by email send messages to: deptlegal@alamedaalliance.org 


 


To advise Alameda Alliance For Health of your new email address  


To let us know of a change in your email address where we should send notices and disclosures 


electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at deptlegal@alamedaalliance.org 


and in the body of such request you must state: your previous email address, your new email 


address.  We do not require any other information from you to change your email address.  


If you created a DocuSign account, you may update it with your new email address through your 


account preferences.  


 


To request paper copies from Alameda Alliance For Health  


To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided 


by us to you electronically, you must send us an email to legal@alamedaalliance.org and in the 


body of such request you must state your email address, full name, mailing address, and 


telephone number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any. 


 


To withdraw your consent with Alameda Alliance For Health  


To inform us that you no longer wish to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic 


format you may: 







i. decline to sign a document from within your signing session, and on the subsequent page, 


select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may; 


ii. send us an email to deptlegal@alamedaalliance.org and in the body of such request you must 


state your email, full name, mailing address, and telephone number. We do not need any other 


information from you to withdraw consent..  The consequences of your withdrawing consent for 


online documents will be that transactions may take a longer time to process.. 


 


Required hardware and software  


The minimum system requirements for using the DocuSign system may change over time. The 


current system requirements are found here: https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-


signing-system-requirements.  


 


Acknowledging your access and consent to receive and sign documents electronically  


To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to 


other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please confirm that you have 


read this ERSD, and (i) that you are able to print on paper or electronically save this ERSD for 


your future reference and access; or (ii) that you are able to email this ERSD to an email address 


where you will be able to print on paper or save it for your future reference and access. Further, 


if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures exclusively in electronic format as described 


herein, then select the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before 


clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign system. 


By selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’, you confirm 


that: 


 You can access and read this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure; and 


 You can print on paper this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure, or save or send 


this Electronic Record and Disclosure to a location where you can print it, for future 


reference and access; and 


 Until or unless you notify Alameda Alliance For Health as described above, you consent 


to receive exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures, authorizations, 


acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made 


available to you by Alameda Alliance For Health during the course of your relationship 


with Alameda Alliance For Health. 



https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements

https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements



				2024-03-27T14:50:32-0700

		Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com












 


1 
 


	COMMUNITY	ADVISORY	COMMITTEE	(CAC)	
Thursday,	December	28,	2023,	10:00AM‐11:00AM	


DRAFT 
	


	
Committee	Member	Name		 Role	 Present	


Valeria Brabata Gonzalez Alliance Member X 
Tandra DeBose Alliance Member, Vice Chair X 
Roxanne Furr Alliance Member  
Irene Garcia Alliance Member X 
Erika Garner Alliance Member X 
Mimi Le Alliance Member X 
Mayra Matias Pablo Alliance Member X 
Melinda Mello Alliance Member, Chair X 
Jody Moore Alliance Member X 
Sonya Richardson Alliance Member  
Amy Sholinbeck Asthma Coordinator  
Natalie Williams Alliance Member X 
Cecelia Wynn Alliance Member X 


 
 


Staff	Member	Name		 Title	 Present	
Alex Alvarez Community Outreach Supervisor X 
Linda Ayala Director, Population Health and Equity X 
Thomas Dinh Outreach Coordinator X 
Lena Lee Health Education Coordinator X 
Mao Moua Manager, Cultural & Linguistics Services X 
Steve O’Brien, MD Chief Medical Officer X 
Danube Serri Senior Legal Analyst X 
Michelle Stott Senior Director of Quality X 
Brenda Martinez Clerk of the Board X 
Maryam Maleki Supervising Associate Counsel X 
   


Agenda	Item	 Responsible	
Person	


Discussion	 Action	 Follow‐Up	
	


Welcome		 Melinda Mello and 
Linda Ayala 
 


 Member Roll Call 
 Alliance Staff 


 
 
 


 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FD0E1B8C-D40B-4DB0-BCCE-AF4FF55E2402







 


2 
 


 
Linda Ayala 


 
Asked for permission to record the meeting. No 
concerns with recording.  


All in favor.   
 
 


Approval	of	Agenda	 Melinda Mello Made a motion to approve the agenda.  Agenda 
approved by 
consensus.  


 


CAC	Business	     
1. CAC Charter Updates Linda Ayala 


 
L. Ayala thanked the committee for taking the time to 
be here for the meeting during the holidays and 
presented the CAC charter updates:  
 


 Background: The changes to the charter were 
due to Alameda Alliance for Health’s new 
contract with the Department of Health Care 
Services. The Department of Health Care 
Services informs the Alliance on how to 
conduct business to make sure the Alliance is 
giving the best services to its members.   
 


Summary of changes:  
 Membership: The Alliance must keep track of 


who is on the CAC and look at committee 
member demographics, such as men, women, 
race, ethnicity, and sexual orientation. This 
helps the Alliance understand the 
membership and have the right people in the 
CAC. The Alliance will submit a summary of 
this information to the state each year.  


 Regular/Ad-hoc Guests: The Alliance 
sometimes has ad-hoc guests. Ad-hoc means 
someone who comes and joins the meeting, 
like the UC Berkeley guest who presented on 
the app she was creating. These guests cannot 
vote, as only official members can vote.  


 Chair and Vice Chair: Added details on the 
duties and roles.  


 Committee Duties and Areas of Focus: All the 
areas that the state would like committee 
members to have input on have expanded and 
made clearer. There are two (2) categories: 1) 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FD0E1B8C-D40B-4DB0-BCCE-AF4FF55E2402







 


3 
 


programs, what are the services the Alliance 
offer members? 2) policies, how does the 
Alliance do business? Focus areas include:  


o Cultural and Linguistic Services 
Program/language services 


o Priorities for Alliance health 
education and outreach programs  


o Member satisfaction survey results 
Marketing materials and campaigns 


o Provider network  
o Community resources and 


information  
o Population Health Management  
o How the Alliance improves quality of 


services and access to services 
o Carved out services, such as dental 


and California Children’s Services 
o Health equity 
o Accessibility services 
o Provider manual  
o L. Ayala asked the audience to refer 


to the slide for a full list.  
 Meeting Minutes: Must be posted after 45 


days of meeting. CAC meeting minutes will 
also be presented at other internal Alliance 
meetings, such as the Alliance Quality 
Improvement Health Equity Committee 
(QIHEC), that includes both Alliance staff and 
community doctors.  


 Non-agenda Items: Added information on 
how to include non-agenda items.   


 Voting and Quorum: Added information on 
how voting will be done. Alliance staff will 
walk the CAC on how to do this. 


 Public Comment: Added information that 
public comment is allowed at the end of the 
CAC meeting. It is also listed at the end of the 
agenda.  


 Terms of Service and Attendance: Updated 
the terms of service from 1 year to 2 years to 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FD0E1B8C-D40B-4DB0-BCCE-AF4FF55E2402







 


4 
 


keep it consistent with renewal if a CAC 
member is still wanting to continue.  


o L. Ayala shared that M. Mello has 
been a CAC member for 10 years 
now.   


o There is also a slight change made to 
the reason for dismissal. If members 
are not able to attend or no longer 
able to attend regularly, the Alliance 
wants to be able to give CAC 
members the flexibility to return 
once their life circumstances change 
and/or are feeling better.  


o Updated reason for dismissal if 
members fail to attend two (2) 
meetings within one (1) year, then 
the CAC may decide to ask for that 
person to step down. CAC members 
may now ask for a leave of absence of 
up to one year for health or personal 
reasons for a year.  


o C. Wynn: This is similar to other 
government committees and when it 
comes to two (2) years, they 
probably cannot commit to keep 
going or run another term, like the 
election office.  
L. Ayala: Yes. Some of the same rules 
govern these types of meetings.   


o E. Garner: After two (2) years of 
being a CAC member, is there a 
change? Do we go through the board 
now? 
L. Ayala: That is an important 
question. How does the transition 
work? I will get to that in a minute as 
it is another change that will come 
up.   


 Alliance Support: The Alliance offers stipends, 
support for transportation and childcare.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FD0E1B8C-D40B-4DB0-BCCE-AF4FF55E2402







 


5 
 


 Committee Name: The Alliance shared this at 
the last CAC meeting that the name has 
changed to Community Advisory Committee. 


 Selection Subcommittee: This comes directly 
from the contract, where the Alliance must 
form a Selection Subcommittee, who will be 
the ones to decide who serves on the 
Community Advisory Committee.  


o T. Debose: Do we decide that?  
L. Ayala: No. There will be a Selection 
Committee that Alliance staff will 
recruit for, and it will include 
representatives from our board of 
governors, some individuals from 
this committee, other organizations, 
and providers.  This is to make sure 
we have both provider and 
community organizations 
representatives. This may include 
Alameda County Public Health, 
Lifelong, Regional Centers, who offer 
support for children and individuals 
with disabilities. Hopefully, these 
individuals can help with recruitment 
as they have their connections and 
individuals that might support us. 
The Selection Subcommittee will 
meet in a separate meeting and will 
decide who are the members of the 
Community Advisory Committee. We 
will be presenting all of you to them. 
The Selection Subcommittee will be 
the ones after a member’s two (2) 
years of service to formally decide 
renewal. 


o T. DeBose: When will we do that?  
L. Ayala: We will be recruiting for the 
Selection Committee within the first 
few months of the year. The state has 
required that we have all our 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FD0E1B8C-D40B-4DB0-BCCE-AF4FF55E2402







 


6 
 


members selected by the end of June. 
We have six (6) months to go through 
that process. But they will be an 
ongoing subcommittee that will meet 
whenever needed, such as whenever 
we need to replace a member.  


 L. Ayala shared that there is a clean copy and 
redlined copy of the charter in the meeting 
packet. 


 M. Mello made a motion to approve the 
charter.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion 
approved by 
consensus.  


2. Resolution for CAC 
Selection Committee 


Danube Serri 
 


D. Serri thanked the committee for being here during 
the holiday week and presented on the Resolution for 
a CAC Selection Committee:  
 


 The purpose of the resolution is to carry out 
contract requirements that the Alliance has 
signed with the Department of Health Care 
Services.  


 This requirement is referenced in Section 
5.2.11E of the contract.  


 The purpose of the Selection Subcommittee is 
to ensure that the members of the CAC 
Selection Subcommittee are recruited or 
selected with a strong presence from those 
within Alameda County.  


o They will include representation of 
the Alliance Board of Governors, 
safety net providers, federally 
qualified health centers, behavioral 
health providers, regional centers, 
local education agencies, dental 
providers, Indian health care 
providers, home and community-
based service program providers. 


 The Selection Subcommittee will be a very 
comprehensive subcommittee and will meet 
on an as-needed basis.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FD0E1B8C-D40B-4DB0-BCCE-AF4FF55E2402







 


7 
 


o They will be tasked with recruitment. 
o If there is a vacancy, they will be 


responsible to suggest individuals to 
fill any vacancy. 


 The contract will be complied with in 
accordance with the Alliance bylaws.  


o The Alliance Legal Services 
Department has made updates to the 
bylaws.  


o If there are any changes, the Alliance 
Legal Services Department will be 
sure to communicate with the 
Alliance Board of Governors and 
standing committees. 


 The Alliance’s CAC Selection Subcommittee 
will be selecting and recruiting individuals to 
the CAC, but it will need to undergo the Board 
of Governors review and approval.  


o This process will remain the same for 
vacancies.  


o The CAC Selection Subcommittee will 
bring forth individuals to the Board 
of Governors and they will do the 
final appointment. 


 Reappointment Process: if a member’s term 
comes to an end and they are interested in 
serving again, it will be communicated to the 
Selection Subcommittee, who will then make 
that recommendation to the Board of 
Governors.  


 All the vacancies, recruitment, and selection 
of CAC members will all come from the 
Selection Subcommittee.    


 The Alliance wanted to make a resolution due 
to the changes in the CAC member 
recruitment and appointments and to comply 
with the 2024 Medi-Cal contract.  


 On December 8, 2023, the Board of Governors 
voted on a name change and it also referenced 
the creation of the Selection Subcommittee. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FD0E1B8C-D40B-4DB0-BCCE-AF4FF55E2402







 


8 
 


This was also reviewed and approved by the 
Board of Governors.  


 M. Mello made a motion to approve the 
resolution to establish a Selection 
Subcommittee. 


 
Overall questions and comments from CAC members:  


 M. Mello asked CAC members for permission 
to put their names down on a thank you card 
for the Alliance Finance team to show 
appreciation for providing the stipend checks 
in-person.  


 M. Mello also reminded the CAC members 
about the Brown Act Requirements and to 
come in-person for meetings unless 
approved by Alliance staff. For exceptions, 
members can talk to Lena prior to a meeting. 
The meetings must have a quorum to be able 
to vote.  


 L. Ayala shared appreciation for members 
who attended the meeting in-person and 
mentioned that there were members who 
spoke with Lena prior to the meeting and had 
reasons that allowed them to vote online. The 
Alliance encourages members to attend in-
person and communicate their attendance to 
ensure quorum. 


 L Ayala shared and recognized that if 
members need to make a change at the last 
minute about their meeting attendance from 
virtual to in-person or from in-person to 
virtual, Finance may not be able to cut a 
check in time to be able to provide in-person.  
The Alliance asks CAC members for flexibility 
around the checks and to communicate with 
Lena as soon as there is a change. 


 E. Garner: Will IHSS providers be joining? Or 
someone from the IHSS Department?  
L. Ayala: For In-Home Supportive Services, 
they are a part of GroupCare, which is a part 


Motion 
approved by 
consensus.  
 
 
 
 
Permission 
granted by 
consensus.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FD0E1B8C-D40B-4DB0-BCCE-AF4FF55E2402







 


9 
 


of our membership. We would want to have 
participation from someone who is affiliated 
with In-Home Supportive Services to be on 
the committee. We can also have them as part 
of the Selection Subcommittee. 
J. Moore: Or even someone who has IHSS.  
L. Ayala: We cover the homecare workers. 
They are the ones who do the care and are 
covered under Alameda Alliance for Health if 
they qualify for it.  
J. Moore: I have a question outside the 
context of the meeting. I wanted to apply for 
Alameda Alliance for Health in January, but I 
have private insurance that I pay for right 
now that is $700 a month. I do take care of 
my son and we have IHSS and would qualify. 
Do I just apply?  
L. Ayala:  Go to the Public Authority for In-
Home Supportive Services and we can 
connect you with a phone number to call.  
J. Moore: I will and thank you.  


 E. Garner: Will it be the providers that the 
Alliance will try to link with, or will it be 
supervisors/managers of the providers? 
L. Ayala: In this committee, most of you have 
insurance with us, this means it would be the 
providers for In-Home Supportive Services. 
We also have some individuals that are 
community representatives, who are 
representing an organization, and that would 
also be a possibility. The Selection 
Subcommittee will mostly be the 
organization itself, this means supervisors, 
staff from In-Home Supportive Services, a 
social worker, a manager, or someone from 
the Public Authority that might represent.  
T. DeBose: I’d like to add to that. The reason 
why they say community is that you want 
someone who does not have a vested 
interest. If they are a provider, it’s for their 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Alliance staff 
will document 
as an action 
item to 
provide J. 
Moore with 
the Public 
Authority 
phone number.  
 
 
 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: FD0E1B8C-D40B-4DB0-BCCE-AF4FF55E2402







 


10 
 


own purpose, but the community person is 
looking from the outside in. It is a good thing 
to have outsiders be a part of it.  


 
S. O’Brien gave special thanks and appreciation to the 
committee for coming in on very short notice. It shows 
their commitment to the members and the Alliance.  
 
S. O’Brien also thanked L. Ayala and the team for 
organizing. 
 
 


Adjournment	 Melinda Mello Next meeting: March 14, 2024 
 
M. Mellow made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 


Motion 
approved by 
consensus.  
 


 


 
Meeting Minutes Submitted by: ____Mao Moua, Manager, Cultural and Linguistic Services___ Date: __01/03/2024_____ 
 
Approved By:     _______________________________________________________________     Date: ______________ 


 Melinda Mello, Chair, Community Advisory Committee  
	


DocuSign Envelope ID: FD0E1B8C-D40B-4DB0-BCCE-AF4FF55E2402


03/26/2024 | 12:43 PM PDT







Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: FD0E1B8CD40B4DB0BCCEAF4FF55E2402 Status: Completed


Subject: Sign CAC 12/28/23 Minutes with DocuSign: 12.28.2023 CAC Minutes_Final_Unsigned.pdf


Source Envelope: 


Document Pages: 10 Signatures: 1 Envelope Originator: 


Certificate Pages: 4 Initials: 0 Lena Lee


AutoNav: Enabled


EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled


Time Zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)


1240 S Loop Rd


Alameda, CA  94502


llee@alamedaalliance.org


IP Address: 209.232.58.250 


Record Tracking
Status: Original


             3/26/2024 9:41:43 AM


Holder: Lena Lee


             llee@alamedaalliance.org


Location: DocuSign


Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Melinda Mello


Melindamello25@gmail.com


Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)


Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style


Using IP Address: 76.132.154.88


Signed using mobile


Sent: 3/26/2024 9:44:13 AM


Viewed: 3/26/2024 12:43:42 PM 


Signed: 3/26/2024 12:43:56 PM


Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 3/26/2024 12:43:42 PM
      ID: b73cb4df-5fe9-4c3e-a97a-7ece1bb07832


In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp


Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp


Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp


Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp


Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp


Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp


Witness Events Signature Timestamp


Notary Events Signature Timestamp


Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 3/26/2024 9:44:13 AM


Certified Delivered Security Checked 3/26/2024 12:43:42 PM


Signing Complete Security Checked 3/26/2024 12:43:56 PM


Completed Security Checked 3/26/2024 12:43:56 PM


Payment Events Status Timestamps


Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure







ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE  


From time to time, Alameda Alliance For Health (we, us or Company) may be required by law to 


provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the terms and 


conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through the DocuSign 


system. Please read the information below carefully and thoroughly, and if you can access this 


information electronically to your satisfaction and agree to this Electronic Record and Signature 


Disclosure (ERSD), please confirm your agreement by selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to 


use electronic records and signatures’ before clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign 


system. 


 


Getting paper copies  


At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available 


electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send 


to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after the signing session and, if you 


elect to create a DocuSign account, you may access the documents for a limited period of time 


(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to 


send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a 


$0.00 per-page fee. You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the 


procedure described below. 


 


Withdrawing your consent  


If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time 


change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures 


only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and 


disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures 


electronically is described below. 


 


Consequences of changing your mind  


If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the 


speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to 


you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format, 


and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such 


paper notices or disclosures. Further, you will no longer be able to use the DocuSign system to 


receive required notices and consents electronically from us or to sign electronically documents 


from us. 


 


All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically  


Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 6/14/2019 10:25:13 AM
Parties agreed to: Melinda Mello







Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide 


electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures, 


authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made 


available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of you 


inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required 


notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given 


us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through 


the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as 


described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the 


consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures 


electronically from us. 


 


How to contact Alameda Alliance For Health:  


You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically, 


to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to 


receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows: 


To contact us by email send messages to: deptlegal@alamedaalliance.org 


 


To advise Alameda Alliance For Health of your new email address  


To let us know of a change in your email address where we should send notices and disclosures 


electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at deptlegal@alamedaalliance.org 


and in the body of such request you must state: your previous email address, your new email 


address.  We do not require any other information from you to change your email address.  


If you created a DocuSign account, you may update it with your new email address through your 


account preferences.  


 


To request paper copies from Alameda Alliance For Health  


To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided 


by us to you electronically, you must send us an email to legal@alamedaalliance.org and in the 


body of such request you must state your email address, full name, mailing address, and 


telephone number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any. 


 


To withdraw your consent with Alameda Alliance For Health  


To inform us that you no longer wish to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic 


format you may: 







i. decline to sign a document from within your signing session, and on the subsequent page, 


select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may; 


ii. send us an email to deptlegal@alamedaalliance.org and in the body of such request you must 


state your email, full name, mailing address, and telephone number. We do not need any other 


information from you to withdraw consent..  The consequences of your withdrawing consent for 


online documents will be that transactions may take a longer time to process.. 


 


Required hardware and software  


The minimum system requirements for using the DocuSign system may change over time. The 


current system requirements are found here: https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-


signing-system-requirements.  


 


Acknowledging your access and consent to receive and sign documents electronically  


To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to 


other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please confirm that you have 


read this ERSD, and (i) that you are able to print on paper or electronically save this ERSD for 


your future reference and access; or (ii) that you are able to email this ERSD to an email address 


where you will be able to print on paper or save it for your future reference and access. Further, 


if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures exclusively in electronic format as described 


herein, then select the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before 


clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign system. 


By selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’, you confirm 


that: 


 You can access and read this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure; and 


 You can print on paper this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure, or save or send 


this Electronic Record and Disclosure to a location where you can print it, for future 


reference and access; and 


 Until or unless you notify Alameda Alliance For Health as described above, you consent 


to receive exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures, authorizations, 


acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made 


available to you by Alameda Alliance For Health during the course of your relationship 


with Alameda Alliance For Health. 



https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements

https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements



				2024-03-27T14:54:54-0700

		Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com









